TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
THURSDAY, APRIL 20, 2023, 2:00 PM
2nd FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE TOWN HALL
455 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO
AGENDA REVISED 1

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/ WN _a7u4wshQRMup7jKpA6gkog
Please note that times are approximate and subject to change.

Time Min Presenter Type

2:00 Call to Order

Executive Session for the Purpose of:

a. Conference with the Town Attorney for the Purpose of
Receiving Legal Advice on Specific Legal Questions, to
Determine Positions Relative to Matters that may be
Subject to Negotiations, Developing Strategy for
Negotiations and/or Instructing Negotiators, In Connection
With Proposed Wastewater Treatment Plant Authority
Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4), (b), and (e)

b. Conference with the Town Attorney for the Purpose of
Receiving Legal Advice on Specific Legal Questions, to
Determine Positions Relative to Matters that may be
Subject to Negotiations, Developing Strategy for
Negotiations and/or Instructing Negotiators, In Connection
With the Acquisition of Property Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-
402(4)(a), (b), and (e)

c. Conference with the Town Attorney for the Purpose of
Receiving Legal Advice on Specific Legal Questions, to
Determine Positions Relative to Matters that may be
Subject to Negotiations, Developing Strategy for
Negotiations and/or Instructing Negotiators, In Connection
Telluride Mountain Village Owners Association Lawsuit
Mediation Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4), (b), and (e)

2:00 75 Legal

3:15 5 Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

Discussion of a Potential 2023 Bond Proposal from the Telluride

3:20 15 Pandolfo Informational School District

3:35 5 Broady Informational | Introduction and Swearing in of Officer Jeff Horn

Consent Agenda:
All matters in the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by
the Town Council and will be enacted with a single vote. There will
be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is deemed
necessary, that item should be removed from the Consent Agenda
and considered separately:
a. Consideration of Approval of the March 16, 2023 Town
Council Meeting Minutes
b. Consideration of Approval of the March 30, 2023 Special
Town Council Meeting Minutes

3:40 5 Schooley Action

Finance:

Informational a. Presentation of the March 31, 2023 Business &
Action Government Activity Report (BAGAR)

b. Consideration of Approval of the March 31, 2023 Financials

3:45 10 Lemley

. Loebe . Discussion with Telluride Ski & Golf Regarding the Importance of
3:55 45 Horning Worksession Managed Parking (Part 2)



https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_a7u4wshQRMup7jKpA6qkog

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA FOR APRIL 20, 2023

Vidor

4:40

10

Wisor
Lemley
Kalanick

Action

Mountain Village Housing Authority:

Consideration of Approval of a Resolution of the Town of Mountain
Village Housing Authority, Authorizing the Leasing of Certain Real
Property to the Town of Mountain Village, Colorado, and the
Execution and Delivery by the Authority of a Master Lease
Agreement, and Other Documents Incidental Thereto, All for the
Purpose of Financing a Portion of the Cost of Acquiring,
Constructing and Equipping an Additional Approximately 35 Units of
Multifamily Housing in Village Court Apartments

10.

4:50

Wisor
Lemley
Kalanick

Action

First Reading, Setting of a Public Hearing and Council Vote on an
Ordinance Authorizing the Leasing of Certain Real Property and the
Execution and Delivery by the Town of a Master Lease Agreement,
a Site and Improvement Lease Agreement, and a Lease Purchase
Agreement, and Other Documents Incidental Thereto, All for the
Purpose of Financing a Portion of the Cost of Acquiring,
Constructing and Equipping Approximately 35 Units of Additional
Multifamily Housing in Village Court Apartments

1.

4:55

Holmes
Wisor
Gazda

Action

First Reading, Setting of a Public Hearing and Council Vote on an
Ordinance Amending the Municipal Code Section 2.10.040 Relating
to Town Council PERA Compensation

12.

5:00

15

Dinner

13.

5:15

25

Ward
Rutz

Action
Quasi-Judicial

Consideration of a Resolution Approving a Major Subdivision
Application for Lots 126R, 152R, OSP-118 and OSP-126 per
Community Development Code Section 17.4.13 Continued from the
March 16, 2023 Town Council Meeting

14.

5:40

25

Ward

Action
Quasi-Judicial

Second Reading, Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance
Considering a Rezone and Density Transfer Application for Lots
126R and 152R per Community Development Code Section
17.4.10. Continued from the March 16, 2023 Town Council Meeting.

15.

6:05

20

Ward

Action
Quasi-Judicial

Consideration of a Resolution Approving a Height Variance Request
to the Coonskin View Corridor on Lot161A-4, Unit 6 The Ridge,
Pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.16 & 17.5.16

16.

6:25

30

Guglielmone

Worksession

Discussion with the Town of Telluride Public Works Department
Regarding Status of Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion

17.

6:55

20

Town Council

Informational

Council Boards and Commissions Updates:
1. Telluride Tourism Board - Berry
2. Colorado Flights Alliance - Gilbride
3. Transportation & Parking — Mogenson/Duprey
4. Budget & Finance Committee — Gilbride/Duprey/
Mogenson
Gondola Committee — Caton/Berry/Prohaska
Colorado Communities for Climate Action — Berry
7. San Miguel Authority for Regional Transportation (SMART)
— Berry/Prohaska/Mogenson
8. Telluride Historical Museum - Prohaska
9. Alliance for Inclusion — Prohaska
10. Green Team Committee- Berry/Prohaska
11. Business Development Advisory Committee —
Caton/Duprey
12. San Miguel Watershed Coalition — Prohaska
13. Telluride Mountain Village Owners Association
Governance Aucxiliary Committee — Duprey
14. Wastewater Committee — Duprey/Mogenson
15. Mayor's Update — Benitez

o o




TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA FOR APRIL 20, 2023

18.

7:15 5 Informational | Other Business

19.

7:20 Adjourn

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting Town Hall at 970-369-6429 or email:

mvclerk@mtnvillage.org. A minimum notice of 48 hours is required so arrangements can be made to locate requested auxiliary aid(s).

https://bit.ly/WatchMVMeetings

Register in advance for this webinar:

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/ WN a7u4dwshORMup7iKpAé6gkog

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar

Zoom participation in public meetings is being offered as a courtesy, however technical difficulties can happen and the Town
bears no responsibility for issues that could prevent individuals from participating remotely. Physical presence in Council

chambers is recommended for those wishing to make public comments or participate in public hearings.

Public Comment Policy:
o All public commenters must sign in on the public comment sign in sheet and indicate which item(s) they intend to give
public comment on.
o Speakers shall wait to be recognized by the Mayor and shall give public comment at the public comment microphone
when recognized by the Mayor.
Speakers shall state their full name and affiliation with the Town of Mountain Village if any.
Speakers shall be limited to three minutes with no aggregating of time through the representation of additional people.
Speakers shall refrain from personal attacks and shall keep comments to that of a civil tone.
No presentation of materials through the AV system shall be allowed for non-agendized speakers.
Written materials must be submitted 48 hours prior to the meeting date to be included in the meeting packet and of

record. Written comment submitted within 48 hours will be accepted but shall not be included in the packet or be deemed
of record.



mailto:mvclerk@mtnvillage.org
https://bit.ly/WatchMVMeetings
https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_a7u4wshQRMup7jKpA6qkog

Agenda Item 4

Superintendent Telluride School District
725 West Colorado Avenue

Telluride, CO 81435

Phone: 970-728-6617

TELLURI D E www.TellurideSchool.org

-1 SCHOOL DISTRICT

March 27, 2023
Dear Friends, Colleagues, and Community Members:

Telluride School District R-1 seeks your thoughts and recommendations on a bond proposal
that may appear on the November 7, 2023 balloft.

The proposal is focused on taking a big step forward in addressing the District’s growing workforce
housing needs as well as protecting and improving facilities at Telluride Elementary and Telluride
Intermediate/Middle/High School campuses. Together, these improvements would help maintain the
quality of our schools, which are among the highest performing schools in the state.

Given the rapid increase in the cost of housing, the need to expand workforce housing has never been
greater. New staff who are considering a relocation to the District are often priced out of the market.
Additionally, more of our workforce are forced to commute longer distances, and the wait list for
District-owned housing units continues to grow. In addition, there are unmet facility and site improvement
needs at our two campuses that go beyond what can be addressed with existing funding.

Following are further details regarding the District’'s bond proposal:

Workforce Housing Projects

e More than half of the bond proceeds would go toward housing

e Funding would first be used to develop housing on District-owned properties,
followed by the purchase of units in new developments, and then for land purchases

¢ The long-term goal would be to house one-third of the District’s employees, primarily
in rental housing

e Currently, the District has 15 housing units that house about 10% of its 150+ employees

Building and Site Improvements

e Infrastructure upgrades (roofing, HVAC, elevators, fire system, other)

e Historic preservation repairs to the 127-year-old elementary school’s exterior
e Energy efficiency and sustainability projects

o Updates to 28-year-old middle/high school science labs

e Space to properly store and maintain buses and other vehicles

e Retaining walls, drainage, landscaping, and other site improvements

The Board of Education—as well as a 16-member Citizen Task Force that helped develop the current
funding proposal—believe that the request is fair and reasonable given the many anticipated benefits.
The $36.8 million bond measure would result in an estimated tax impact of $141 per year per $1 million

of a home'’s actual (market) value*. Among the anticipated benefits of this investment are helping attract
and retain quality teachers and staff by adding workforce housing; making our school campuses
healthier, safer, and more secure; protecting ADA accessibility; extending the useful life of existing

* Estimated tax impact assumes a total assessed valuation of $1,097,770,853


http://www.tellurideschool.org/

facilities; improving energy efficiency and expanding the use of solar photovoltaics to reduce our carbon
footprint; and reducing costly and disruptive emergency repairs.

Nothing is set in stone at this time. You, our taxpayers, have the final word when it comes to how we
preserve our school facilities and profect our exceptional educational offering. We would greatly
appreciate your participation in a public opinion survey that will be mailed to you in late April. The District
will also be hosting three informational meetings:

e Thursday, April 27, 2023, 5:30-6:30 pm, Telluride Elementary School Cafeteria
e Saturday, May 6, 2023, 9:00-10:00 am, Telluride Elementary School Cafeteria
¢ Monday, May 8, 2023, 6:00-7:00 pm, Wilkinson Public Library, Program Room

Thank you for taking the time to learn more about the District’s workforce housing and capital facility
needs and proposed solutions. No action will be taken until later this summer, providing time for additional
public input and refining of the proposal, as needed.

Respectfully,

i

John Pandolfo
Superintendent

P.S. If you are unable to attend one of our informational meetings and have questions or comments
regarding the bond proposal being considered, please contact me at your convenience. | can be
reached at (970) 369-1213 or jpandolfo@telluride .k12.co.us.


mailto:jpandolfo@telluride.k12.co.us

N

A Bond Proposal Focused on
Telluride R-1’s Highest Priority
Workforce Housing &

Facility Needs

Telluride School District R-1 seeks the community’s input on a funding proposal that may
appear on the November 2023 ballot to address workforce housing and capital facility needs.

PP Workforce Housing

I B I Add more workforce housing units to attract and retain
teachers and staff. The long-term goal is to be able to house
one-third of the District's workforce of 150+, versus the
10% of employees currently housed.

Infrastructure & Historic Preservation

Replace aging roofs, HVAC, fire system, and flooring. Overhaul

- = elevators to protect ADA accessibility. (Both campuses benefit.)
Address historic preservation improvements at the 127-year-old
Telluride Elementary School.

" Energy Efficiency & Sustainability

Replace outdated, inefficient windows and lighting. Repair or

k J replace leaky ductwork. Reduce air leakage found on
exterior of buildings. Replace electrical transformers. Install
solar photovolatic and battery storage system, funded in part
with a $750,000 DOLA grant. (Both campuses benefit.)

Science Labs
Update the Middle/High School’s 28-year-old science

labs, including replacing outdated lab stations, as well as
upgrading safety equipment and materials storage areas.

] Bus & Vehicle Storage & Maintenance

Develop space to properly store and maintain buses and

== & other District vehicles. The current facility is too small to
store buses and fully service them. In addition, indoor
storage will support the inevitable move to electric buses
in the future.

74 Site Improvements
Address improvements to retaining walls, field drainage

and maintenance, landscaping, playground, and parking lots.
(Both campuses benefit.)

Go to www.TellurideSchool.org, or scan the /.Cf‘\\?\
QR code, for additional information regarding
the District’s proposed bond measure. TELLURIDE

R -1 SCHOOL DISTRICT




A —

Just the Facts:

Telluride School District R-1s
2023 Bond Proposal

Proposed Use of Bond Proceeds

More than half of the proceeds from Telluride R-1's

proposed bond measure would go toward workforce housing.
The other 43% of the proceeds would address capital facility
improvements, with a special focus on infrastructure
upgrades, like replacing aging roofs and HVAC systems.

Infrastructure &
/ Historic Preservation

20%

/ Science Labs

1%

Workforce — $36.8 Million — Energy Efficiency/
Housing Bond Proposal Sustainability
57% 6%
\ Site Improvements
8%
\— Bus Storage &
Maintenance Space
8%
The Bottom Line

The estimated tax impact of the District's proposed
$36.8 million bond measure is $141 per year per
$1 million of a home’s actual (market) value.

* Estimated tax impact assumes a total assessed valuation
for the District of $1,097,770,853.

Total Program Mills (FY 2022-23)

Telluride School District is in the bottom quartile when it
comes to Total Program Mills. This is one important reason
why voter-approved bond measures play a key role in
addressing the District’s capital facility needs.

27 Mills
56 Districts - 27 Mills
63 Districts - 20-26.9 Mills
Telluride SD
7.28 Mills

38 Districts - 10-19.9 Mills

l—>- 21 Districts - 0-9.9 Mills

0 Mills

Learn more at www.TellurideSchool.org.

Anticipated Benefits

Telluride School District R-1's bond measure would provide
many anticipated benefits, including:

Maintaining Telluride’s high-performing schools

Attracting and retaining quality teachers and staff
by providing additional workforce housing

=
=l

Improving health, safety, and security, including
indoor air quality

@

Extending the useful life of existing facilities and
protecting our historic elementary school

Improving energy efficiency and enhancing
sustainability, saving taxpayer dollars and reducing
the District’s carbon footprint

Z

Maintaining ADA accessibility for students, staff,
and visitors with disabilities

Better preparing students for college by providing
access to updated science labs

™

B

Reducing costly and disruptive emergency repairs

QN

TELLURIDE

R -1 SCHOOL DISTRICT

%




ANSWERS TO FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS:

Telluride R-1’s Bond Proposal

Why is Telluride School District R-1 considering
placing a bond measure on the November
2023 ballot?

Telluride R-1 seeks to address its highest priority workforce
housing and capital facility needs by placing a $36.8 million
bond proposal on the November 2023 ballot. In addition to
adding much-needed housing units for teachers and staff,
the bond proceeds would fund important infrastructure
and historical preservation upgrades, energy efficiency
improvements, science lab upgrades, and more.

What is the estimated annual tax impact of the
proposed bond measure?

The estimated tax impact of the $36.8 million proposal is
$141 per year per $1 million of a home’s actual (market) value.

What percentage of the bond proceeds would go
toward workforce housing?

The District proposes allocating approximately 57% of bond
proceeds to workforce housing.

How many workforce housing units does the
District currently have?

Telluride R-1 currently has 15 workforce housing units, providing
for approximately 10% of its workforce. The long-term goal is
to increase the number of housing options to serve one-third
of the District’'s 150+ employees.

What’s driving the sudden need to add more
workforce housing units?

With housing costs rising in Telluride and nearby communities,
our workforce is increasingly being priced out of the market. This
means longer commute times and less incentive to work in
Telluride. By providing affordable housing, we can retain our
valued teachers and staff and remain a competitive, attractive
choice for potential new hires. Doing nothing would undoubtedly
have a negative impact on the quality of our educational offering.

Where would the new employee housing be located?

The District’s proposed strategy is to first develop additional
housing on properties it already owns, then purchase units
within existing new developments. Finally, new land purchases
would be made for future housing units.

What percentage of the bond proceeds would be
used for capital facility improvements?

Approximately 43% of the bond funds would be used to address
building and site improvements at Telluride Elementary School
and Telluride Intermediate/Middle/High School. Infrastructure
and historic preservation would account for about 20% of the
budget, while the remaining 23% would be used for science
lab updates, energy efficiency and sustainability projects, bus
storage/maintenance space, and site improvements.

What is the urgency of the facility and site
improvements?

Due to construction inflation and an increase in the number of
costly and disruptive emergency repairs, the longer the District
waits the more it will cost.

What are the benefits of the proposed housing
projects and facility/site improvements?

There are many anticipated benefits, including:

e Maintaining Telluride's high-performing schools

o Attracting and retaining quality teachers and staff by
providing additional workforce housing

» Improving health, safety, and security, including indoor air quality
o Extending the useful life of existing facilities

e Improving energy efficiency and enhancing sustainability,
saving taxpayer dollars and reducing our carbon footprint

» Maintaining ADA accessibility for students, staff, and visitors
with disabilities

o Better preparing students for college by providing access to
updated science labs

o Protecting the historic integrity of our elementary school

e Reducing costly and disruptive emergency repairs

HOW TO PROVIDE INPUT

Telluride School District R-1 values the community’s feedback
on the proposed improvements and funding strategy.

Informational Meetings
Informational meetings will be held to provide further details
about the District’s funding proposal, answer questions, and
listen to community feedback. Following are the dates, times,
and locations of the first three meetings:
o Thursday, April 27, 2023, 5:30-6:30 pm

Telluride Elementary School Cafeteria
o Saturday, May 6, 2023, 9:00-10:00 am

Telluride Elementary School Cafeteria
» Monday, May 8, 2023, 6:00 -7:00 pm

Wilkinson Public Library, Program Room

Mail Survey

The District will soon be mailing a public opinion survey to
gather community input. We appreciate your participation.

Board Meetings

Time will be set aside for public input at Telluride School District
R-1’s Board of Education monthly meetings. Visit the District’s
website at www.tellurideschool.org for dates and times.

Contact the Superintendent

Please contact District R-1's Superintendent John Pandolfo at
jpandolfo@telluride.k12.co.us or (970) 369-1213 if you have
additional comments or questions regarding the bond proposal
being considered, or if you would like Mr. Pandolfo to present
at a local organization with which you are involved.

AN

TELLURIDE

R-1 SCHOOL DISTRICT




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

455 Mountain Village Blvd. Suite A
Mountain Village, CO 81435
970-728-8000

970-728-4342 Fax
mvclerk@mtnvillage.org

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
MINUTES OF THE MARCH 16, 2023
REGULAR TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

DRAFT

Agenda Item 6a

The meeting of the Town Council was called to order by Mayor Laila Benitez at 2:00 p.m. on Thursday,
March 16, 2023. The meeting was held in person and with virtual access provided through Zoom.

Attendance:

The following Town Council members were present and acting:

Laila Benitez, Mayor
Dan Caton, Mayor Pro Tem
Harvey Mogenson (via Zoom)

Marti Prohaska (via Zoom, left at 2:20-2:30 p.m. and 2:45-3:00 p.m.)

Jack Gilbride
Pete Duprey
Patrick Berry

Also in attendance were:

Paul Wisor, Town Manager

Michelle Haynes, Assistant Town Manager

Susan Johnston, Town Clerk

Kim Schooley, Deputy Town Clerk

David McConaughy, Town Attorney (via Zoom)

Lizbeth Lemley, Finance Director

Julie Vergari, Assistant Finance Director

Chris Broady, Police Chief

Jim Soukup, Chief Technology Officer

Amy Ward, Community Development Director

Kathrine Warren, Public Information Officer

Connor Reilly, VCA Manager

Jaime Holmes, HR Director

Maegan Eckard, Administrative Assistant

Marleina Fallenius, Planning Tech & Housing Coordinator
JD Wise, Economic Development & Sustainability Director
Lauren Kirn, Environmental Efficiencies & Grant Coordinator
Kate Burns, Controller

Claire Perez, Planner

Lindsay Niehaus, HR Coordinator

Joe Coleman

David Foster

Tucker Magid

Randy Podolsky

Winston Kelly

Marlin Ostromecki

Dan Jansen

Sean DelLand
Luke Stock

Anton Benitez
John Bennett
Steven Paletz
Katsia Lotd

Adam Raiffe

Chris McGranahan
Andrew Miele
Matthew Shear
Ankur Patel

John Miller

Foster Graham
Bill Kyriagis

Sofia Bolio Hernandez
Walter Dealtrey
David Averill
Christian Vieweg
Brian Woody
Justin Criado

Sally Puff Courtney
Cameron Kelly
Jennifer Zandari
Madeline Gomez
Albert Roer

Tracy Boyce

Peter Mitchell


mailto:mvclerk@mtnvillage.org

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

Leah Kropuenski
David Shear
David Ballode
David Jaskel

Lars Catlson
Rachel Bowers
Henry Hintermeister
Virginia Lucarelli
David Bulson
Mark Dollard
Ben Jackson
Lorrie Denesik
Amy Alverez
Kiristine Perpar
Mike Foster

Zoe Gillett
Stephanie Fanos
Chris Knight
Chris Hawkins
Garina Ivanova
Rob Connor
Matthew Hintermeister
Chase Horn
George Harvey
Keith Hampton

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items (2

There was no public comment.

Council moved to agenda item 4.

PAGE 2
March 16, 2023

Peggy Raible
Thomas Kennedy
Dovid Spector
Matt Lewis

Terrie Dollard
Hillary Taylor
Catherine Jett
Banks Brown
Laura Mitz

Robin Lewis
Jacqueline Kadin
Frost Prioleau
Maureen Pelisson
Jon Hirschfeld
Michael O’Connor
John Pandolfo
Tami Richardson
Chad Horning
Nikoleta Angelova
Alan Kadin

Jon Duerr
Mickey Salloway
Janell Crabtree
Virginia Howard
Marla Meridith

Consideration of a Proclamation Designating March 12-18, 2023 as AmeriCorps Week (3)

AmeriCorps Volunteer Luke Stock presented. Mayor Benitez read the proclamation. Council discussion
ensued. On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Jack Gilbride, Council voted unanimously to
approve a Proclamation recognizing the week of March 12-18, 2023 as AmeriCorps Week.

Council moved to agenda item 20.

Consent Agenda:

All matters in the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Town Council and will be

enacted with a single vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is
deemed necessary, that item should be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered

separately: Quasi-Judicial (4)

a. Consideration of Approval of the February 16, 2023 Town Council Meeting Minutes

b. Consideration of Approval of the March 6, 2023 Special Town Council Meeting Minutes

c. Consideration of a Denial Resolution for a Conditional Use Permit for a Driveway on Lot

OSP 18A Applicant has Requested that this Item be Withdrawn
Town Clerk Susan Johnston presented. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Dan Caton and
seconded by Jack Gilbride, Council voted unanimously to approve the Consent Agenda as presented except

item 4c which was withdrawn by the applicant prior to the meeting.



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE PAGE 3
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING March 16, 2023

Consideration of Approval of a Resolution Setting a Mail Ballot Election to be Held on June 27,
2023 (5)

Susan Johnston presented. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Pete Duprey and seconded by
Patrick Berry, Council voted unanimously to approve a Resolution setting a mail ballot election to be held
on June 27, 2023.

Liquor Licensing Authority: Quasi-Judicial (6)
a. Consideration of Re-Certification of the Mountain Village Promotional Association and

Common Consumption Area Continued from the January 19, 2023 Town Council Meeting
Susan Johnston presented. Applicants TMVOA President & CEO Anton Benitez and MVPA Board
Member Bryan Woody presented. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded
by Pete Duprey, Council voted unanimously to authorize the Town Manager to approve and sign an
amendment to the Mountain Village Promotional Association Plaza License Agreement to clarify that the
agreement does not terminate while a recertification application is pending and to continue the
recertification decision to the May 18, 2023 regular Town Council meeting.

Consideration of Appointment of Two Residents to the VCA Resident Committee (7)
Village Court Apartments Manager Connor Reilly presented. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION

by Jack Gilbride and seconded by Patrick Berry, Council voted unanimously to reappoint Trevor Browning
and Matt Lewis to their seats on the VCA Resident Committee for another one-year term.

Finance: (8)

Finance Director Lizbeth Lemley presented.

a. Presentation of the February 28, 2023 Business & Government Activity Report (BaGAR)

b. Consideration of Approval of the February 28, 2023 Financials
Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Pete Duprey and seconded by Jack Gilbride, Council voted
unanimously to approve the February 28, 2023 Financials as presented.

Council moved to agenda item 17.

Telluride Fire Protection Update on Ballot Measures and Department Operations (9)
Telluride Fire Protection District Chief John Bennett presented. Council discussion ensued.

First Reading, Setting of a Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance Adopting

Community Development Code Amendments at CDC Section 17.7.12.7.h International Energy
Conservation Code and CDC Section 17.5.12.11.a Lighting Regulations (10)

Community Development Director Amy Ward presented. The Mayor opened a public hearing. There was
no public comment. The Mayor closed the public hearing. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by
Patrick Berry and seconded by Pete Duprey, Council voted 7-0 to approve on first reading an Ordinance
adopting Community Development Code amendments at CDC Section 17.7.12.7.h International Energy
Conservation Code and CDC Section 17.5.12.11.a Lighting Regulations and set the second reading, public
hearing and final Council vote for the March 30, 2023 Town Council Special meeting and with the remodel
value set to $500,000.

Council heard agenda items 11, 12, and 14 concurrently.



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE PAGE 4
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING March 16, 2023

Consideration of a Denial Resolution Regarding a Major Planned Unit Development (PUD)
Amendment to the Formerly Named Mountain Village Hotel PUD, to Consider Amendments to
the Existing PUD for Lot 109R for a Mixed-Use Hotel/Resort Development Including Plaza,
Commercial, Hotel and Residential Use Quasi-Judicial (11)

Assistant Town Manager Michelle Haynes and Amy Ward presented. Applicants Steven Paletz, Chris
McGranahan, Andrew Miele, Chris Knight and Ankur Patel presented. The Mayor opened a public hearing.
Public comment was received from Adam Kaden, Marla Meridith, Chad Horning, Cameron Kelly, David
Foster, George Harvey, Joseph Coleman, Rob Connor, Randy Podolsky, Chris Hawkins, Winston Kelly,
Dan Jansen, Anton Benitez, and Jaqueline Kadin. The Mayor closed the public hearing. Council discussion
ensued. On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Jack Gilbride, Council voted unanimously to
continue the consideration of a denial Resolution regarding a major Planned Unit Development (PUD)
amendment to the formerly named Mountain Village Hotel PUD, to consider amendments to the existing
PUD for Lot 109R for a mixed-use hotel/resort development including plaza, commercial, hotel and
residential use to the March 30, 2023 Special Town Council meeting for further consideration.

Consideration of a Denial Resolution Regarding a Rezone of Portions of Town Owned Village
Center Active Open Space (OS-3-BR2) to 109R PUD, and 109R PUD to Village Center Active Open
Space (OS-3-BR2) Consistent with CDC Section 17.4.9.15 for a Major Subdivision to Replat
Portions of Property Between Lot 109R and OS-3-BR2 Quasi-Judicial (12)

Assistant Town Manager Michelle Haynes and Amy Ward presented. Applicants Steven Paletz, Chris
McGranahan, Andrew Miele, Chris Knight and Ankur Patel presented. The Mayor opened a public hearing.
Public comment was received from Adam Kaden, Marla Meridith, Chad Horning, Cameron Kelly, David
Foster, George Harvey, Joseph Coleman, Rob Connor, Randy Podolsky, Chris Hawkins, Winston Kelly,
Dan Jansen, Anton Benitez, and Jaqueline Kadin. The Mayor closed the public hearing. Council discussion
ensued. On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Jack Gilbride, Council voted unanimously to
continue the consideration of a denial Resolution regarding a rezone of portions of town owned Village
Center Active Open Space (OS-3-BR2) to 109R PUD, and 109R PUD to Village Center Active Open Space
(OS-3-BR2) consistent with CDC section 17.4.9.15 for a major subdivision to replat portions of property
between Lot 109R and OS-3-BR2 to the March 30, 2023 Special Town Council meeting for further
consideration.

Consideration of a Resolution for a Major Subdivision to Replat Portions of Property Between Lot
109R and OS-3-BR2 This Item was Continued from the January 19, 2023 Town Council Meeting
Quasi-Judicial (14)

Assistant Town Manager Michelle Haynes and Amy Ward presented. Applicants Steven Paletz, Chris
McGranahan, Andrew Miele, Chris Knight and Ankur Patel presented. The Mayor opened a public hearing.
Public comment was received from Adam Kaden, Marla Meridith, Chad Horning, Cameron Kelly, David
Foster, George Harvey, Joseph Coleman, Rob Connor, Randy Podolsky, Chris Hawkins, Winston Kelly,
Dan Jansen, Anton Benitez, and Jaqueline Kadin. The Mayor closed the public hearing. Council discussion
ensued. On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Jack Gilbride, Council voted unanimously to
continue the consideration of Resolution for a major subdivision to replat portions of property between Lot
109R and OS-3-BR2 to the March 30, 2023 Special Town Council meeting for further consideration.

Council broke for dinner from 6:16 to 6:35 p.m.



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE PAGE 5
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING March 16, 2023

Consideration of a Resolution to Approve a Major Subdivision Application for Lots 126R, 152R,
OSP-118 and OSP-126 per Community Development Code Section 17.4.13, Continued from the
February 16, 2023 Regular Meeting Staffis Requesting that this Item be Continued to the Regular
April 20, 2023 Town Council Meeting Quasi-Judicial (15)

Amy Ward presented. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Jack
Gilbride, Council voted unanimously to continue the consideration of a Resolution to approve a Major
Subdivision Application for Lots 126R, 152R, OSP-118 and OSP-126 per Community Development Code
Section 17.4.13 to the regular April 20, 2023 Town Council meeting.

Second Reading, Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance to Consider a Rezone and
Density Transfer Application for Lots 126R and 152R per Community Development Code Section
17.4.10 Staffis Requesting that this Item be Continued to the Regular April 20, 2023 Town Council
Meeting Quasi-Judicial (16)

Amy Ward presented. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Jack
Gilbride, Council voted unanimously to continue the second reading, public hearing and council vote on an
Ordinance to consider a Rezone and Density Transfer Application for Lots 126R and 152R per Community
Development Code Section 17.4.10 to the regular April 20, 2023 Town Council meeting.

Council moved to agenda item 21.

Second Reading, Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance to Consider a Rezone and
Density Transfer Application on Lots 619 & 638 per Community Development Code Sections 17.4.9
& 14.4.10 Quasi-Judicial (17)

Harvey Mogenson recused himself. Amy Ward presented. The Mayor opened a public hearing. There was
no public comment. The Mayor closed the public hearing. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by
Dan Caton and seconded by Patrick Berry, Council voted 6-0 to approve on second reading an Ordinance
considering a Rezone and Density Transfer Application pursuant to CDC Sections 17.4.9 and 17.4.10 to
transfer one density unit (four-person equivalent density) to the Density Bank for Lot 619-R with the
conditions stated in the staff memo.

Consideration of a Resolution to Approve a Minor Scale Subdivision for Lots 901-R2 and 902-R2 to
Replat into Lot 901-R3 per Community Development Code Sections 17.4.13 Jtem was Continued
from the February 16, 2023 Town Council Meeting Applicant has Requested that this Item be
Tabled Quasi-Judicial (18)

Amy Ward presented. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Patrick Berry and seconded by Jack
Gilbride, Council voted unanimously to table a Resolution to approve a minor scale subdivision for Lots
901-R2 and 902-R2 to replat into Lot 901-R3 per Community Development Code Sections 17.4.13.

First Reading, Setting of a Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance to Consider a
Rezone and Density Transfer Application for Lots 901-R2 & 902-R2 per Community Development
Code Sections 17.4.9 & 17.4.10 Item Continued from the February 16, 2023 Town Council Meeting
Applicant has Requested that this Item be Tabled Quasi-Judicial (19)

Amy Ward presented. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Harvey Mogenson and seconded by
Dan Caton, Council voted 6-0 to table the first reading, setting of a public hearing and Council vote on an
Otrdinance to consider a Rezone and Density Transfer Application for Lots 901-R2 and 902-R2 per
Community Development Code sections 17.4.9 and 17.4.10.




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE PAGE 6
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING March 16, 2023

Second Reading, Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance to Consider a Rezone and

Density Transfer Application for Lots 901-R2 & 902-R2 per Community Development Code
Sections 17.4.9 & 17.4.10 It is requested to be Continued to the April 20, 2023 Regular Town Council

Meeting Applicant has Requested that this Item be Tabled Quasi-Judicial (20)

Amy Ward presented. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Pete Duprey and seconded by Jack
Gilbride, Council voted 6-0 to table the second reading, setting of a public hearing and Council vote on an
Ordinance to consider a Rezone and Density Transfer Application for Lots 901-R2 and 902-R2 per
Community Development Code sections 17.4.9 and 17.4.10.

Council moved to agenda item 3.

Consideration of a Resolution Approving a Height Variance at Lot 165, Unit 4, 140 Cortina Drive,
Mountain Village, Pursuant to CDC Sections 17.3.11&12 and 17.4.16 Quasi-Judicial (21)

Amy Ward presented. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Pete Duprey and seconded by Dan
Caton, Council voted unanimously to approve a Resolution approving a height variance at Lot 165, Unit 4,
140 Cortina Drive allowing a maximum height of 13.79 feet above the allowable and an average height of
4.29 feet above the allowable, per the height restrictions listed in the CDC for portions of a new single-
family detached condominium located at Lot 165, Unit 4, 140 Cortina Drive based on the evidence provided
in the staff record of memo dated March 6, 2023 and the findings of the this meeting with the following
conditions:

1. The approved height variance is valid only with the design presented for initial DRB review on
August 4, 2022 and is valid only for the 18 month period of that design approval. One 6-month
extension of the original design review approval is allowable.

2. The height variance is specific to the area described in the staff memo in figure 2, and represented in
the DRB approved drawings. Should any modifications to the building design occur, including
future expansion, that the variance would not cover portions of the building that are not thus

described.

VCA Phase IV Update (22)
Triumph West Development representatives Mike Foster and Michael O’Connor presented. Council
discussion ensued.

Consideration of a Resolution to Approve the Form of the Lot 644 Unit Deed Restriction (23)

a. Discussion of Lottery Timeline

b. Discussion of Amendments to the Housing Guidelines Which Will Include Lottery or Point

System and Priority

Michelle Haynes and Lizbeth Lemley presented. Council discussion ensued. The Mayor opened a public
hearing. Public comment was received from Matt Lewis and John Pandolfo. The Mayor closed the public
hearing. On a MOTION by Patrick Berry and seconded by Jack Gilbride, Council voted unanimously to
approve a Resolution adopting the form of deed restriction for Lot 644, the affordable housing restriction, a
Town of Mountain Village Housing Authority development and AHR deed restriction and direct staff to
update the MVHA housing guidelines, establish the initial sales price by resolution, and finalize the lottery
process to be a point system, with additional edits to the deed restriction to clarify the 4% price cap increase
compounded annually and the capital improvements to be integrated into the housing guidelines.

Consideration of Lot 644 Deed Restricted Housing Project Name Contest Selection (24)

Public Information Officer Kathrine Warren presented. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by
Harvey Mogenson and seconded by Pete Duprey, Council voted 4-3, with Patrick Berry, Dan Caton, and
Jack Gilbride dissenting, to name the Lot 644 community housing development Meadowlark.




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE PAGE 7
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING March 16, 2023

Staff Report: (25)
a. Human Resources
Human Resources Director Jaime Holmes presented. Council discussion ensued.

Council moved to agenda item 27.

Council Boards and Commissions Updates: (26)

Telluride Tourism Board — Berry

Colorado Flights Alliance — Gilbride

Transportation & Parking — Mogenson/Duprey

Budget & Finance Committee — Gilbride /Duprey/Mogenson

Gondola Committee — Caton/Berry/Prohaska

Colorado Communities for Climate Action — Berry

San Miguel Authority for Regional Transportation (SMART) — Berry/Prohaska/Mogenson
Telluride Historical Museum — Prohaska

9. Alliance for Inclusion - Prohaska

10. Green Team Committee — Berry/Prohaska

11. Business Development Advisory Committee — Caton/Dupre

12. San Miguel Watershed Coalition — Prohaska

13. Telluride Mountain Village Owners Association Governance Auxiliary Committee — Duprey

14. Wastewater Committee — Duprey/Mogenson

15. Mayor’s Update — Benitez

e AR

Council moved to agenda item 9.

Other Business (27)
There was no other business.

There being no further business, on a MOTION by Patrick Berry and seconded by Jack Gilbride, Council
voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 7:39 p.m.

Respecttully prepared, Respectfully submitted,

Kim Schooley Susan Johnston
Deputy Town Clerk Town Clerk



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
455 Mountain Village Blvd. Suite A
Mountain Village, CO 81435
970-728-8000

970-728-4342 Fax
mvclerk@mtnvillage.org

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
MINUTES OF THE MARCH 30, 2023
SPECIAL TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
DRAFT
Agenda Item 6b

The meeting of the Town Council was called to order by Mayor Laila Benitez at 5:00 p.m. on Thursday,
March 30, 2023. The meeting was virtually with access provided through Zoom.

Attendance:

The following Town Council members were present and acting:
Laila Benitez, Mayor

Dan Caton, Mayor Pro Tem

Harvey Mogenson

Jack Gilbride

Patrick Berry

The following Town Council members were absent:

Marti Prohaska

Pete Duprey

Also in attendance were:

Paul Wisor, Town Manager Michael Foster
Michelle Haynes, Assistant Town Manager Mike O’Connor
Susan Johnston, Town Clerk Rachel Olson
Christine Gazda, Assistant Town Attorney Chris Knight
Amy Ward, Community Development Director Larry Forsythe
Kathrine Warren, Public Information Officer Kristin Decker
Jaime Holmes, Human Resources Director Joseph Coleman
Lindsay Niehaus, Human Resources Coordinator Jennifer Zanardi
Connor Reilly, VCA Manager Cameron Kelly
Bryan Woody Steven Paletz
Tami Richardson Sofia Bolio Hernandez

Second Reading, Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance Adopting Community
Development Code Amendments at CDC Section 17.7.12.7.h International Energy Conservation

Code and CDC Section 17.5.12.11.a. Lighting Regulations (3)

Community Development Director Amy Ward presented. The Mayor opened a public hearing. There was
no public comment. The Mayor closed the public hearing. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by
Harvey Mogenson and seconded by Jack Gilbride, Council voted 5-0 to approve on second reading an
Otrdinance adopting Community Development Code amendments at CDC Section 17.7.12.7.h International
Energy Conservation Code and CDC Section 17.5.12.11.a Lighting Regulations.

Consideration of Approval of the Village Court Apartment Development Agreement (4)

Town Manager Paul Wisor presented. Michael O’Connor and Mike Foster from Triumph Development
West provided an update. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by
Harvey Mogenson, Council voted unanimously to approve the Village Court Apartment Development



mailto:mvclerk@mtnvillage.org

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE PAGE 2
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING March 30, 2023

Agreement and authorize staff and legal counsel to make ministerial changes and authorize the Mayor to
sign the document subject to ministerial changes.

Lot 644 Update (5)
Triumph West Development representative Mike Foster, Paul Wisor and Michelle Haynes presented.
Council discussion ensued.

Continued Hearing — Lot 109R for the Purpose of Setting a Date Specific for the Following Items:
Quasi-Judicial (6)
Amy Ward and Michelle Haynes presented.

a. First Reading, Setting of a Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance Regarding a
Major Planned Unit Development (PUD) Amendment to the Formerly Named Mountain

Village Hotel PUD, to Consider Amendments to the Existing PUD for Lot 109R for a
Mixed-Use Hotel/Resort Development Including Plaza, Commercial, Hotel and

Residential Use
b. First Reading, Setting of a Public Hearing and Council Vote Regarding a Rezone of
Portions of Town Owned Village Center Active Open Space (OS-3- BR2) to 109R PUD, and
109R PUD to Village Center Active Open Space (OS-3- BR2) Consistent with CDC Section
17.4.9 15. for a Major Subdivision to Replat Portions of Property Between Lot 109R and OS-
3-BR-2
c. Consideration of a Resolution for a Major Subdivision to Replat Portions of Property
Between Lot 109R and OS-3-BR-2
The Mayor opened a public hearing. Public comment was received from Cameron Kelly. The Mayor closed
the public hearing. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Patrick Berry and seconded by Dan
Caton, Council voted unanimously to continue the hearing for Lot 109R to the June 15, 2023 Regular Town
Council meeting.

There being no further business, on a MOTION by Jack Gilbride and seconded by Patrick Berry Council
voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 5:29 p.m.

Respectfully prepared and submitted,

Susan Johnston
Town Clerk



Business and Government Activity Report
For the month ending: March 31st

Agenda Item 7a

2023 2022 YTD or MTD Variance
Monthly Monthly
Activity MONTH Change YTD MONTH Change YTD Variance Variance %
Cable/Internet
Fiber Video 617 @ W 652 2| (35) 5.4%
TV Bulk Subscribers 567 o JININIINIIININ _se7 o | 0 0.0%
Fiber Commercial * 34 0 e 20 0 ] 14 70.0%
TV Inactive Subscribers 6 0 i |||||||||||||||||||||||| 7 0 ] (1) -14.3%
Cable Modem Residential Cable Modem Subscribers 530 en A 674 an | (144) 21.4%
Cable Modem Business Net Service Subscribers 21 (2) E |||||||||||||||||||||||| 29 0 ] 8) -27.6%
Cable Modem Hospitality Subscribers 218 8 e 244 0 ] (26) -10.7%
Dark Fiber Transport 4 ol e o | @ -50.0%
Fiber Hospitality Subscribers 8 0 i |||||||||||||||||||||||| 8 0 ] 0 0.0%
Fiber Residential Subscribers 744 30 e 536 8 ] 208 38.8%
Phone Subscribers 38 @ 47 o | ©) -19.15%
Village Court Apartments
Occupancy Rate % 100.00% 0.91% 99.24% 98.64% -1.36% 98.64% 0.60% 0.6%
# Vacated Units 2 (1) 7 1 (3) 9 (2) -22.2%
# Work Orders Completed 14 (7) 55 28 12 58 3) -5.2%
# on Waiting List 179 @ i 214 @ (T @s) 216.4%
Public Works Sewage information is sometimes unavailable at time of publishing.
Service Calls 435 103 1,301 653 217 1,683 (382) -22.7%
Truck Rolls 25 (51) 266 74 (61) 311 (45) -14.5%
Snow Fall Inches 60 21 129 31 (8) 92 37 40.2%
Snow Removal - Streets & Prkg Lots Hours 1,002 265 2,601 795 40 2,304 297 12.9%
Roadway Maintenance Hours 55 38 88 104 (7) 227 (139) -61.2%
Water Billed Consumption Gal.| 10,895,000 1,657,000 73,351,000 10,462,000 929,000 70,549,000 2,802,000 4.0%
Sewage Treatment Gal.| 10,096,000 577,000 30,921,000 11,387,000 2,488,000 29,254,000 1,667,000 5.7%
Child Development Fund
# Infants Actual Occupancy 4.06 (0.82) ! 4.74 0.01 (0.68) -14.3%
# Toddlers Actual Occupancy 10.15 (1.58) : 9.26 (0.01) 0.89 9.6%
# Preschoolers Actual Occupancy 16.00 5.33 ! 15.11 0.38 0.89 5.9%
Transportation and Parking
GPG Parking Utilization (% of total # of spaces occupied) 81.9% -3.60% 80.9% 83.10% 1.00% 79.1% 1.8% 2.3%
HPG Parking Utilization (% of total # of spaces occupied) 90.6% 1.10% 86.8% 87.50% 0.30% 82.3% 4.5% 5.5%
Parking Utilization (% of total # of spaces occupied) 75.3% -2.50% 74.1% 81.50% 0.30% 78.4% 4.3% -5.5%
Bus Routes # of Passengers 160 160 881 83 43 384 497 129.4%
Paid Parking Revenues $56,650 $3,596 $173,586 $59,019 ($935) $188,090 ($14,504) 7.7%

Human Resources

Part Time EE's: Council (7), Judge (1), Child Care (5), IT Tech Help (1) MARRS (7), Police Reserves (5)  Seasonal EE's: Gondola Ops and Plaza Services

Ne

w Hires: 1 Town Hall admin assistant

left area, 1 took another job

Terms: 2 Seasonal Gondola Operators, 1 Gondola Mechanic, 1 Childcare Program Assistant Reason for Terms: 3

FT Year Round Head Count 91 1 82 2 9 11.0%
Seasonal Head Count (FT & PT) 1 0 0 0 1 NA
PT Year Round Head Count 26 3) 14 (1) 12 85.7%
Gondola FT YR, Seasonal, PT YR Head Count 50 (4) 55 (7) (5) -9.1%
Total Employees 168 (6) 151 (6) 17 11.3%
Gondola Overtime Paid Hours 474 185 364 240 224 27.8%
Other Employee Overtime Paid 62 15 98 23 (111) -34.0%
# New Hires ~ Total New Hires 1 3) 1 (2) 1 10.0%
# Terminations 4 3 7 8 4 12 (5) -41.7%
# Workmen Comp Claims 0 (1) 2 2 2 2 0 0.0%
Workmen Comp Claims Costs $679 $0 $3,142 $696 $696 $1,537 $1,605 104.4%
Communications & Business Development
Town Hosted Meetings 8 4 21 8 2 20 1 5.0%
Email Correspondence Sent 17 0 32 22 2 61 (29) -47.5%
E-mail List # 8,355 9 : 8,120 (28) 235 2.9%
Ready-Op Subscribers 2,130 6 i 2,013 (53) 117 5.8%
News Articles 23 8 53 18 0 65 (12) -18.5%
Press Releases Sent 4 3 9 4 0 8 1 12.5%
Gondola and RETA
Gondola # of Passengers 383,114 27,649 1,092,391 400,144 35,002 1,082,827 9,564 0.9%
Chondola # of Passengers 35,005 2,149 102,737 32,907 4,351 92,124 10,613 11.5%
RETA fees collected by TMVOA $ 9925541 $ 2109641 $ 2,174,937 [ $ 1,151,790 | $ (444,342)} $ 3,967,977 || ($1,793,040) -45.2%




Business and Government Activity Report
For the month ending: March 31st

2023 2022 YTD or MTD Variance
Monthly Monthly
Activity MONTH Change YTD MONTH Change YTD Variance Variance %
Police
Calls for Service # 555 192 1,311 444 (23) 1,604 (293) -18.3%
Investigations # 22 2 61 12 (9) 48 13 27.1%
Alarms # 9 (4) 35 17 (3) 52 (17) -32.7%
Arrests # 4 3) 12 0 (3) 3 9 300.0%
Summons # 3 2 9 0 (1) 9 0 0.0%
Traffic Contacts # 23 3 68 0 (10) 20 48 240.0%
Traffic Tickets Written # 3 2 8 0 0 3 5 166.7%
Parking Tickets Written # 852 418 1,940 571 200 1,498 442 29.5%
Administrative Dismissals # 2 3) 8 10 6 21 (13) -61.9%
Building/Planning 2022 Revenues included an $82,500 fine.
Community Development Revenues $42,135 $18,219 $82,359 $293,304 $195,814 $408,219 ($325,860) -79.8%
# Permits Issued 28 6 86 44 30 70 16 22.9%
Valuation of Mtn Village Remodel/New/Additions Permits $6,851,177 $6,548,977 $7,442,777 $8,584,108 $8,584,108 $8,584,108 ($1,141,331) -13.3%
Valuation Mtn Village Electric/Plumbing/Other Permits $794,409 $416,109 $1,236,409 $1,112,779 $1,035,576 $1,213,882 $22,527 1.9%
Valuation Telluride Electric/Plumbing Permits $361,100 $29,377 $1,508,698 $741,207 $652,124 $1,046,373 $462,325 44.2%
# Inspections Completed 322 134 896 356 86 959 (63) -6.6%
# Design Review/Zoning Agenda ltems 20 (1) 48 33 17 71 (23) -32.4%
# Staff Review Approvals 38 27 61 50 20 90 (29) -32.2%
Plaza Services Refuse and recycle statistics come from an outside source and are not always available at the time of publishing
Snow Removal Plaza Hours 723 228 2,031 302 64 787 1,244 158.1%
Plaza Maintenance Hours 735 78 2,000 512 (141) 1,852 149 8.0%
Lawn Care Hours 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA
Plant Care Hours 11 (6) 62 25 17 41 21 51.9%
Irrigation Hours 0 (7) 7 0 0 0 7 NA
TMV Trash Collection Hours 168 49 397 96 3 288 109 37.8%
Christmas Decorations Hours 34 (118) 250 9 (88) 328 (79) -23.9%
Residential Refuse Pound 75,469 (1,946) 236,130 79,302 (1,625) 246,787 (10,657) -4.3%
Residential Recycle Pound 27,845 (704) 86,960 29,539 2,017 89,661 (2,701) -3.0%
Diversion Rate % 26.95% 0.01% 26.92% 27.14% 1.76% 26.65% 0.27% 1.0%
Vehicle Maintenance
# Preventive Maintenance Performed 16 (4) 53 25 7 59 (6) -10.2%
# Repairs Completed 28 6 72 35 14 82 (10) -12.2%
Special Projects 1 0 4 8 8 9 (5) -55.6%
# Roadside Assists 0 1) 2 1 1 5 ?3) -60.0%
Business License totals include zero fee licenses created for sales tax remittances only, but licensees that come through the state system have been
Finance eliminated.
# Other Business Licenses Issued 38 13 1,045 52 1 1,102 (57) -5.2%
# Privately Licensed Rentals 6 4 113 5 2 96 17 17.7%
# Property Management Licensed Rentals 0 (5) 496 1 (5) 421 75 17.8%
# Unique VRBO Property Advertisements Listings for MV 626 4 ! 512 0 114 22.3%
% of Paperless Billing Customers 64.15% -1.08% i 58.24% 1.27% 5.9% 10.1%
# of TMV AR Bills Processed 2,346 48 ! 6,947 2,220 (23) ! 6,713 234 3.5%
Accounts Receivable
TMV Operating Receivables Utilities - Broadband and VCA - Village Court
(includes Gondola funding) Water/Sewer Apartments
Current $1,573,995 77.1% $508,093 90.3% $14,288 50.0%
30+ Days 384,718 18.9% 33,294 5.9% 4,977 17.4%
60+ Days 22,808 1.1% 6,405 1.1% 154 0.5% Other Statistics
90+ Days 2,091 0.1% 6,252 1.1% 4,866 17.0% Population (estimated) 1,434
over 120 days 57,160 2.8% 8,396 1.5% 4,291 15.0% (Active) Registered Voters 873
Total $ 2,040,772 100.0% $ 562,440 100.0% $ 28,576 100.0% Assessed Property Valuation 326,606,828
Other Billings - CDF, Change Since Last Month -
Construction Parking Total All AR Increase (Decrease) in AR
Current $1,795 41.2% $ 2,098,171 79.6% $323,455 46.6%
30+ Days 1,360 31.2% 424,349 16.1% 354,826 51.1%
60+ Days 125 2.9% 29,492 1.1% 9,304 1.3%
90+ Days 75 1.7% 13,284 0.5% (15,358) -2.2%
over 120 days 1,004 23.0% 70,851 2.7% 22,625 3.3%
Total $4,359 100.0% $ 2,636,147 100.0% $ 694,852 100.0%




Agenda Item 7b

Memorandum

To: Town Council

From: Lizbeth Lemley, Julie Vergari

Date: April 13, 2023

Re: Town of Mountain Village Financial Statements through March 2023

Mountain Village Financials Statements through March 2023

General Fund Summary
The March financial statements as presented reflect the 2023 adopted budget prorated through March 2023. Also

included are 2022, 2021 and 2020 actuals for comparison.

As of March 31, 2023, general fund revenues of $6.6 million exceeded budget by $405,000 or 6.5%. Revenues
surpassed 2022, 2021 and 2020 revenues by (2%), 25% and 57% respectively. These increases are the result of the
timing of property tax receipts and increased sales tax. Sales taxes accrued and collected through March 2022
were 11% over budget and 8.2% over 2022.

General Fund operating expenditures through March totaled $2.7 million and were $173,200 under budget. Most
of these savings appear to be timing variances and are not expected to carry throughout the year. Additional
discussion of these variances is included on the General Fund Revenue and Expenditure Report in this packet.

Year to date, the General Fund Revenue and Expenditure report reflects a surplus of $4 million and an estimated
unreserved fund balance of $15.9 million.

Transfers to other funds include:

Fund This Month YTD Budget YTD Actual Budget Variance
Capital Projects Fund (From GF) $ 171 $ - $ 171 171
Child Development Fund $ -8 36,506 $ - (36,506)
Conference Center Subsidy $ 11,581 § 55,425 $ 57,289 1,864
Affordable Housing Development Fund

(Monthly Sales Tax Allocation) $ 157,762 $ 401,428 $ 445,234 43,806

Vehicle & Equipment Acquisition Fund $ 298 $ 114,010 $ 123,698 9,688



Income transfers from other funds include:

Fund This Month YTD Budget YTD Actual Budget Variance
Overhead allocation from Broadband, W/S,

Gondola, VCA and Parking Services $ 684,211 $ 693,775 $ 690,445 (3,330)
*Tourism Fund $ 28,484 $ 61,338 $ 79,896 18,557
*This transfer is comprised of administrative fees, interest, and penalties collected.

Debt Service Fund (Specific Ownership Taxes)  $ 1,881 $ 6,339 $ 5,082 (1,257)

Vehicle and Equipment Acquisition Fund — No Fund Income Statement Attached
A building department vehicle, a new plow for road and bridge, and parks and recreation equipment has
been purchased.

Capital Projects Fund — No Fund Income Statement Attached
$750 in safety improvements has been expended.

Historical Museum Fund — No Fund Income Statement Attached
$50,962 in property taxes were collected and $49,943 has been tendered to the historical museum. The
county treasurer retained $1,019 in treasurer’s fees.

Mortgage Assistance Fund — No Fund Income Statement Attached
There has been no activity in this fund to date.

Sales Tax

The table below reflects actual sales tax collections through March 31, 2023, which represent February 2023 sales
tax remittances. Sales taxes are collected one month in arrears. The year-to-date financial statements through
March 2023 include accrued March sales tax amounts based on the approved budget. These amounts are trued up
when collected in April.

Tax Collection Summary
February February February February February February 2023-2022 2023-2018

4.5% Tax 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 9% change % change
Restaurant/Bar $ 142,065 $ 150,761 $ 171,954 $ 134,360 $ 235899 $ 256,611 8.78% 80.63%
Lodging 295,191 349,048 377,426 436,600 793,025 795,488 0.31% 169.48%
Retail 131,570 141,211 148,239 176,078 242,308 231,684 -4.38% 76.09%
Utilities 25,621 24,559 24,552 23,370 26,033 38,772 48.94% 51.33%
Unclassified 23,633 27,354 30,530 31,301 47,943 50,794 5.95% 114.93%
Total $ 618,080 $ 692,934 $ 752,701 $ 801,709 $ 1,345,207 $ 1,373,350 2.09% 122.20%

YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD 2023-2022 2023-2018

4.5% Tax 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 % change % change
Restaurant/Bar $ 270,740 $ 293,542 $ 338,012 $ 237,553 $ 408,293 $ 465,019 13.89% 71.76%
Lodging 602,928 687,606 744,499 759,636 1,384,697 1,460,919 5.50% 142.30%
Retail 249,222 284,210 303,195 325,247 450,774 475,587 5.50% 90.83%
Utilities 48,843 52,041 51,089 47,470 53,283 73,255 37.48% 49.98%
Unclassified 48,361 56,214 61,577 59,751 78,417 95,529 21.82% 97.53%
Total $ 1,220,094 $ 1,373,613 $ 1,498,373 $ 1,429,657 $ 2,375,463 $ 2,570,309 8.20% 110.66%

2023 YTD Taxes by Category
Unclassified

Utilities 4% 3,000,000

4%

Sales Tax by Category 2018-2023

Restaurant/Bar
22%

Retai
21%

m Restaurant/Bar  m Lodging Retail mUtiities mUnclasified




Sales Tax Collections 2018-2023 by Category

—— R estaurant /Bar
—g | 0CIZINE

Reta
g | TlTIES
= LI NClasified

ota

(o]
=
=
=]
(o]
=
=
[r=]
(o]
=1
=]
=1
(o]

021 2022 2023

Tourism Fund
Business license fees of $362,174 are over budget (22.2%). Penalties of $4,993 were collected and transferred
to the General Fund.

2023 restaurant taxes totaling $206,136 have been recorded and 100%, less a 2% administrative fee, will be
tendered to the airline guarantee program. $1.3 million in lodging taxes were recorded and % of the lodging
tax, less a 2% administrative fee, will be tendered to the airline guarantee program.

Lodging taxes are over prior year by 6.1% and over budget by 18.1%. Restaurant taxes are over prior year
and budget by 13.7% and 15.1%, respectively.

Town of Mountain Village Colorado Lodging Tax Summary

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2022 2023 Budget
Activity Activity Activity Activity Activity Var % Budget (1) Var %

(4%) (4%) (4%) (4%) (4%)
January 300,246 325,337 272,725 523,260 591,486 13.04% 473,983 19.87%
February 310,947 334,936 358,584 700,805 708,132 1.05% 591,613 16.45%
March 401,256 212,698 476,051 759,281 - -100.00% 646,969 NA
April 17,822 855 40,874 33,263 - -100.00% 38,057 NA
May 24,335 784 51,474 81,855 - -100.00% 51,896 NA
June 139,428 55,426 229,731 239,859 - -100.00% 190,285 NA
July 196,062 242,927 412,650 371,297 - -100.00% 304,456 NA
August 160,993 226,805 336,701 294,342 - -100.00% 238,721 NA
September 158,287 173,096 323,713 299,591 - -100.00% 217,963 NA
October 46,789 94,985 133,675 123,341 - -100.00% 100,332 NA
November 14,761 38,597 71,435 55,744 - -100.00% 58,815 NA
December 295,803 266,888 553,765 537,068 - -100.00% 546,637 NA
Total 2,066,729 1,973,334 3,261,375 4,019,707 1,299,618 -67.67% 3,459,728 -166.21%
Tax Base 51,668,223 49,333,357 81,534,381 100,492,663 32,490,442 86,493,200

Town of Mountain Village Colorado Restaurant/Bar Tax Summary

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2022 2023 Budget
Activity Activity Activity (2%)  Activity (2%) Activity Var % Budget (1) Var %
(2%) (2%) (2%)
January 62,864 73,576 45,706 76,624 92,626 20.88% 73,843 20.28%
February 66,720 76,476 59,659 104,748 113,510 8.37% 101,192 10.85%
March 87,671 50,565 82,463 126,092 - -100.00% 121,704 NA
April 7,364 85 5,733 4,195 - -100.00% 4,102 NA
May 4,299 553 6,196 5,901 - -100.00% 5,470 NA
June 38,614 9,040 55,645 60,810 - -100.00% 58,801 NA
July 60,113 37,654 66,892 74,492 - -100.00% 71,792 NA
August 44,673 37,777 61,744 67,110 - -100.00% 64,954 NA
September 42,922 32,718 62,772 64,352 - -100.00% 61,536 NA
October 17,657 19,674 25,593 27,132 - -100.00% 25,982 NA
November 3,503 8,215 8,777 8,854 - -100.00% 8,205 NA
December 57,178 39,959 72,532 91,455 - -100.00% 86,150 NA
Total 493,579 386,293 553,712 711,765 206,136 -71.04% 683,729 -231.69%

Tax Base 24,678,936 19,314,627 27,685,593 35,588,233 10,306,804 34,186,450



Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

March 2023

General Fund

Revenues
Charges for Services
Contributions
Fines and Forfeits
Interest Income
Intergovernmental
Licenses and Permits
Miscellaneous Revenues
Taxes and Assessments
Total Revenues

Operating Expenses
Legislation & Council
Town Manager
Town Clerk's Office
Finance
Technical
Human Resources
Town Attorney
Communications and Business Development
Municipal Court
Police Department
Community Services
Community Grants and Contributions
Roads and Bridges
Vehicle Maintenance
Municipal Bus
Employee Shuttle
Parks & Recreation
Plaza Services
Public Refuse Removal
Building/Facility Maintenance
Building Division
Housing Division Office
Planning and Zoning Division
Contingency

Total Operating Expenses

Surplus / Deficit
Capital Outlay
Surplus / Deficit

Other Sources and Uses
Sale of Assets
Insurance Claim Proceeds
Transfer (To) From Affordable Housing
Transfer (To) From Affordable Housing-Other
Transfer (To) From Broadband
Transfer (To) From Child Develonment
Transfer (To) From Capital Projects
Transfer (To) From Debt Service
Transfer (To) From Overhead Allocation
Transfer (To) From Parking Services
Transfer (To) From Conference Center
Transfer (To) From Tourism
Transfer (To) From Vehicle/Equipment
Transfer (To) From Water/Sewer

Total Other Sources and Uses

Surplus / Deficit

2023 2022 2021 2020
Budget Budget | Budget Annual Budget
Actual YTD YTD Variance | Variance Budget Balance | Actual YTD| Actual YTD| Actual YTD
$) (%)
$ 49,049 $ 99,653 $  (50,604) -50.78% $ 509,486 $ 460,437 $ 132,936 $ 184,394 $ 31,161
2,319 37,661 (35,342) -93.84% 173,340 171,021 20,994 - 19,818
1,410 2,126 (716) -33.68% 7,576 6,166 82,900 - 1,785
225,799 100,500 125,299 124.68% 402,000 176,201 7,239 (40,599) 115,847
167,461 153,180 14,281 9.32% 384,557 217,096 160,681 160,337 160,038
50,507 73,797 (23,290) -31.56% 507,950 457,443 94,232 140,291 32,044
35,236 41,689 (6,453) -15.48% 205,414 170,178 21,858 8,172 29,706
6,093,080 5,691,412 401,668 7.06% 13,946,146 7,853,066 6,187,255 4,818,464 3,803,884
6,624,861 6,200,018 424,843 6.85% 16,136,469 9,511,608 6,708,095 5,271,059 4,194,283
37,359 44,788 (7,429) -16.59% 196,792 159,433 18,455 18,613 15,812
139,322 146,226 (6,904) -4.72% 593,495 454,173 74,225 74,045 60,995
78,263 80,020 (1,757) -2.20% 360,529 282,266 69,709 71,144 103,936
306,311 309,059 (2,748) -0.89% 1,302,897 996,586 393,476 351,837 343,835
83,347 103,564 (20,217) -19.52% 570,027 486,680 95,399 79,040 83,804
99,631 105,630 (5,999) -5.68% 548,915 449,284 78,528 73,478 76,694
99,744 112,870 (13,126) -11.63% 604,672 504,928 85,303 69,583 90,018
73,188 105,255 (32,067) -30.47% 619,200 546,012 86,266 84,239 55,039
8,623 8,552 71 0.83% 39,994 31,371 7,357 6,432 6,384
395,592 406,319 (10,727) -2.64% 1,606,159 1,210,567 263,089 234,844 233,868
16,207 28,058 (11,851) -42.24% 74,187 57,980 12,511 11,544 12,544
89,038 89,038 - 0.00% 151,038 62,000 91,150 48,838 72,293
185,370 194,053 (8,683) -4.47% 1,347,165 1,161,795 148,452 137,512 203,686
130,335 123,997 6,338 5.11% 530,635 400,300 104,614 86,870 93,893
30,263 68,184 (37,921) -55.62% 356,155 325,892 49,019 13,416 27,466
- - - NA - - - 4,349 17,780
155,250 158,845 (3,595) -2.26% 677,624 522,374 118,391 98,169 114,879
448,231 404,993 43,238 10.68% 1,843,506 1,395,275 362,011 304,673 309,165
14,075 10,856 3,219 29.65% 71,743 57,668 9,061 15,122 14,520
82,121 85,794 (3,673) -4.28% 365,598 283,477 46,905 67,612 65,754
94,110 139,039 (44,929) -32.31% 690,063 595,953 103,325 53,208 77,693
- - - NA - - 26,291 4,748 4,349
161,862 176,233 (14,371) -8.15% 1,025,094 863,232 155,785 74,728 60,685
- - - NA 95,000 95,000 - - -
2,728,242 2,901,373 (173,131) 5.97% 13,670,488 10,942,246 2,399,322 1,984,044 2,145,092
3,896,619 3,298,645 597,974 18.13% 2,465,981 (1,430,638) 4,308,773 3,287,015 2,049,191
54,570 239,095 (184,525) -77.18% 1,295,000 1,240,430 63,113 58,130 142
3,842,049 3,059,550 782,499 25.58% 1,170,981 (2,671,068) 4,245,660 3,228,885 2,049,049
12,005 - 12,005 NA - (12,005) 1,327 - -
- - - NA - - - - -
(445,234) (401,428) (43,806) 10.91% (941,983) (496,749) (438,754) (272,717) (221,163)
- - - NA (4,075,025) (4,075,025) - - -
- - - NA (225,263) (225,263) 50,443 51,344 53,175
- (29.006) 29,006 -100.00% (232.406) (232.406) - - -
171) - 1) NA (1,119,046) (1,118,875) (29,795) - -
5,082 6,339 (1,257) -19.83% 25,000 19,918 5,437 5,217 5,229
690,445 693,775 (3,330) -0.48% 735,106 44,661 186,999 169,380 167,545
- - - NA - - - - -
(57,289) (55,425) (1,864) 3.36% (231,246) (173,957) (64,966) (37,513) (57,223)
79,896 61,338 18,557 30.25% 124,620 44,724 70,510 42,730 38,967
(123,698) (114,010) (9,688) 8.50% (456,040) (332,342) (153,509) - (62,402)
- - - NA - - - - -
161,036 161,583 (548) -0.34% (6,396,283) (6,557,319) (372,308) (41,559) (75,872)
$ 4003085 $ 3221133 $ 781,951 24.28% $ (5225302) $ (9,228,387) $ 3,873,352 $ 3,187,326 $ 1,973,177




2023 2022 2021 2020
Budget Budget | Budget Annual Budget
Actual YTD YTD Variance | Variance Budget Balance | Actual YTD| Actual YTD| Actual YTD

General Fund % (%)

Beginning Fund Balance Components Actual YTD Annual Budget

Emergency Reserve $ 4,784,671 $ 4,784,671

Unreserved 11,913,749 12,914,020
Beginning Fund Balance $ 16,698,420 $ 17,698,691

YTD Ending Fund Balance Components

Emergency Reserve $ 4,784,671 $ 4,784,671

Unreserved 15,916,834 7,688,718
Ending Fund Balance $ 20,701,505 $ 12,473,389

Revenues

Taxes & Assessments - 46% of the annual budget for property taxes has been collected. Specific Ownership taxes are over budget $130 and are $4,600 less than prior year.  Sales
tax is $420,700 or 11% over budget. Construction use tax collections are $102,513 under budget and $139,451 under last years collections.

Licenses & Permits - Construction permits are under budget by $27,100. Other permit revenue is under budget by $2,300. Construction parking fees through this period are
$6,200 over budget.

Intergovernmental - Intergovernmental revenues are over budget in Road & Bridge taxes by $12,300 due to the timing of receipts.

Charges for Services - Development DRB and planning fees are under budget by $34,915 and $59,500 under last year.

Fines & Forfeitures - Fines are under budget by 700.

Investment Income - Investment income is increasing due to increasing interest rates, and is over budget by $125,300.

Miscellaneous Revenues - Plaza and vending carts rents are over budget $8,300. Prospect Plaza commercial rents are over budget $15,600. Grant revenues are under budget
$29,000 due to the timing of receipts.

Contributions - A small amount of TMVOA environmental services contributions have been received. Contributions are tied to the timing of expenditures which are under budget
also.

Top Ten Budget Variances

Over Budget

Plaza Services - $43,238 Over budget in natural gas.

Vehicle Maintenance - $6,338 Over budget in employee costs.

Refuse Removal - $3,219 Supplies and removal costs are over budget.

Municipal Court - $71 Employee expenses are over budget due to the timing of payrolls.

Under Budget

Building Division - $44,929 Under budget due to solar and environmental incentives and energy mitigation expense.

Municipal Bus Service - $37,921 Employee wages and benefits are under budget.

Communications and Business Development - $32,067 Under budget mainly due to employee expenses and environmental efficiencies.
Technical - $20,314 Under budget in personnel costs and certain software and support expenses.

Planning and Zoning - $14,371 Under budget in personnel costs and printing & binding.

Town Attorney - $13,126 Under budget in litigation and general legal expenses.



Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

March 2023
| 2023 | 2022 | 2021 | 2020 |
Actual Budget Budget Budget Annual Budget Actual Actual Actual
YTD YTD Variance Variance Budget Balance YTD YTD YTD
$) (%)
Tourism Fund
Revenues
Business License Fees $ 362,174 $ 296,367 $ 65,807 2220% $ 362,500 $ 326 $ 306,212 $ 304,788 $ 293,725
Lodging Taxes - Condos/Homes 1,524,359 1,170,641 353,718 30.22% 2,365,402 841,043 1,388,872 774,311 518,628
Lodging Taxes - Hotels 422,227 481,831 (59,604) -12.37% 1,094,326 672,099 539,173 331,261 354,102
Lodging Taxes - Prior Year 11,431 - 11,431 NA - (11,431) 2,660 3,727 (523)
Penalties and Interest 12,442 4,577 7,865 171.84% 20,000 7,558 7,320 4,045 4,230
Restaurant Taxes 325,411 296,480 28,931 9.76% 683,729 358,318 307,464 187,828 200,533
Restaurant Taxes - Prior Year 2,727 - 2,727 NA - (2,727) 2,707 84 985
Total Revenues 2,660,771 2,249,896 410,875 18.26% 4,525,957 1,865,186 2,554,408 1,606,044 1,371,680
Tourism Funding
Additional Funding - - - NA - - - - -
General Operating Expense 56,510 83,841 (27,331) -32.60% 356,864 300,354 - - -
Airline Guaranty Funding 1,281,004 1,100,262 180,742 16.43% 2,365,321 1,084,317 1,250,013 727,710 624,869
Marketing Funding 162,454 27,966 134,488 480.90% 1,500,000 1,337,546 27,942 - -
MTI Funding - - - NA - - - 835,604 707,844
Total Tourism Funding 1,499,968 1,212,069 287,899 23.75% 4,222,185 2,722,217 1,277,955 1,563,314 1,332,713
Surplus / Deficit 1,160,803 1,037,827 122,976 11.85% 303,772 (857,031) 1,276,453 42,730 38,967
Administrative Fees
Audit Fees - - - NA 2,500 2,500 - - -
Total Administrative Fees - - - NA 2,500 2,500 - - -
Surplus / Deficit 1,160,803 1,037,827 122,976 11.85% 301,272 (859,531) 1,276,453 42,730 38,967
Other Sources and Uses
Transfer (To) From Other Funds (79,896) (61,338) (18,557) 30.25% (124,620) (44,724) (70,510) (42,730) (38,967)
Total Other Sources and Uses (79,896) (61,338) (18,557) 30.25% (124,620) (44,724) (70,510) (42,730) (38,967)
Surplus / Deficit 1,080,907 976,489 104,418 176,652 (904,255) 1,205,943 - -
Beginning Fund Balance 879,230 520,382 520,382 - - -

Ending Fund Balance $ 1,960,137 $ 1,496,871 $ 697,034 $1,205943 $ - 8 -



March 2023

Parking Services Fund

Revenues
EV Station Revenues
Fines and Forfeits
Gondola Parking Garage
Grant Revenues
Heritage Parking Garage
Parking in Lieu Buyouts
Parking Meter Revenues
Parking Permits
Special Event Parking
Total Revenues

Operating Expenses
Other Operating Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Gondola Parking Garage
Surface Lots
Heritage Parking Garage
Meadows Parking

Total Operating Expenses

Surplus / Deficit

Capital
Capital

Surplus / Deficit

Other Sources and Uses

Sale of Assets

Insurance Proceeds

Overhead Allocation

Transfer (To) From General Fund
Total Other Sources and Uses

Surplus / Deficit

Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance

Parking revenues are under budget $73,600. HPG revenues are over budget 5.5% and under prior year 6.1%. Parking meter (surface lots) revenues are under budget 14% and under prior year 30.7%. GPG
is under budget 72.75% and under prior year by 31.1%, mainly due to the timing of the implementation of the new rate structure and bulk valet ticket purchases. Parking fines are over budget but down 8%
from prior year. General expenses are under budget in personnel costs but over in consulting fees and signage. GPG is under budget due to utilities and supplies. Surface lots are under budget in lot leases

due mainly to timing of expenditures. HPG has budget savings in credit card processing fees and maintenance. Capital expenses are for the GPG expansion project.

2023 [ 2022 | 2022 [ 2020 |
Budget Budget Annual Budget
Actual YTD Budget YTD  Variance Variance Budget Balance Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD
®) (%)
856 - 856 NA 1,500 644 - - -
19,955 17,439 2,516 14.43% 45,000 25,045 21,675 13,445 11,565
35,835 131,501 (95,666) -72.75% 360,000 324,165 52,006 35,018 36,536
- - - NA - - - - -
109,829 104,104 5,725 5.50% 230,000 120,171 116,960 106,390 71,232
- - - NA - - 62,500 - -
10,232 11,892 (1,660) -13.96% 30,000 19,768 14,759 10,152 8,106
17,690 3,053 14,637 479.43% 12,000 (5,690) 4,365 3,585 4,005
- - - NA 140,000 140,000 - - -
194,397 267,989 (73,592) -27.46% 818,500 624,103 272,265 168,590 131,444
47,784 23,752 24,032 101.18% 57,000 9,216 5,833 2,374 1,441
28,594 42,780 (14,186) -33.16% 190,076 161,482 22,166 32,567 31,165
10,336 17,008 (6,672) -39.23% 74,234 63,898 12,330 13,538 10,371
23,325 25513 (2,188) -8.58% 110,900 87,575 1,469 11,331 6,025
34,321 48,811 (14,490) -29.69% 124,130 89,809 24,948 27,090 17,874
- - - NA 1,000 1,000 - - -
144,360 157,864 (13,504) -8.55% 557,340 412,980 66,746 86,900 66,876
50,037 - (60,088) NA 261,160 211,123 205,519 81,690 64,568
30,860 3,758 27,102 721.18% 304,600 273,740 17,391 2,465 5,415
19,177 - (87,190) NA (43,440) (62,617) 188,128 79,225 59,153
- - - NA - - - - -
- - - NA - - - - -
(60,496) (60,496) - 0.00% (60,496) - (11,856) (9,623) (10,086)
- - - NA - - - - -
(60,496) (60,496) - 0.00% (60,496) - (11,856) (9,623) (10,086)
$ (41,319) $ (60,496) $ - 0.00% $  (103,936) $ (62,617) $ 176,272 $ 69,602 $ 49,067
$ 327,552 $ 173,165 $ 154,387
$ 286,233 $ 112,669 $ 173,564



Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

March 2023

Gondola Fund

Revenues
Capita/MR&R Grant Funding
Event Operations Funding
Event Operations Funding - TOT
Miscellaneous Revenues
Operations Grant Funding
TSG 1% Lift Sales
Van Rider Revenues
Insurance Proceeds
Sale of Assets
TMVOA Operating Contributions

TMVOA Capital/MR&R Contributions

Total Revenues

Operating Expenses
Overhead Allocation Transfer
MAARS
Chondola
Grant Success Fees
Operations
Maintenance
FGOA
Major Repairs and Replacements
Contingency

Total Operating Expenses

Surplus / Deficit
Capital

Capital Outlay

Surplus / Deficit

2023 | 2022 2021 2020
Budget Budget Budget Annual Budget
Actual YTD YTD Variance Variance Budget Balance Actual YTD  Actual YTD  Actual YTD
®) (%)
- - % - NA $ 64,000 $ 64,000 $ 6,460 $ - 8 -
2,330 - 2,330 NA - (2,330) 5,128 - 6,831
- - - NA 36,000 36,000 - - -
- - - NA - - - - -
- - - NA 133,000 133,000 - - 17,146
113,546 - 113,546 NA 244,899 131,353 208,487 179,491 146,951
1,350 - 1,350 NA 4,300 2,950 - - -
- - - NA - - - - -
- - - NA - - - - -
1,211,640 1,363,769 (152,129) -11.16% 4,883,987 3,672,347 999,284 892,233 924,656
71,311 141,969 (70,658) -49.77% 453,007 381,696 127,608 208,916 7,782
1,400,177 1,505,738 (105,561) -7.01% 5,819,193 4,419,016 1,346,967 1,280,640 1,103,366
10,339 13,750 (3:411) -24.81% 55,000 44,661 9,039 8,582 7,541
14,303 16,273 (1,970) -12.11% 79,417 65,114 13,091 13,232 13,609
70,085 120,088 (50,003) -41.64% 272,624 202,539 77,486 76,682 69,615
- - - NA - - - - -
666,284 641,919 24,365 3.80% 2,651,006 1,984,722 573,996 486,381 454,995
425,953 430,839 (4,886) -1.13% 1,618,239 1,192,286 369,708 320,276 390,352
141,902 140,900 1,002 0.71% 505,900 363,998 169,579 166,571 159,472
71,311 141,969 (70,658) -49.77% 380,000 308,689 124,566 105,999 7,782
- - - NA 120,000 120,000 - - -
1,400,177 1,505,738 (105,561) -7.01% 5,682,186 4,282,009 1,337,465 1,177,723 1,103,366
- - - NA 137,007 137,007 9,502 102,917 -
- - - NA 137,007 137,007 9,502 102,917 -
- - 8 - NA $ - % - % -3 - 8 -

The gondola fund expenditures are $105,561 under budget. MAARS is under budget in worker's compensation due to dividend returns. Chondola is under budget in worker's
comp and Telski labor. Gondola ops is under budget in worker's comp and group insurance, although they are over budget in other personnel costs. Gondola Maintenance is
under in worker's comp but over in over employee costs. FGOA is on budget. There have been expenditures for Bull Wheel replacement, cabin window buffing, and station

upgrades to date.



Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

March 2023

Child Development Fund

Revenues
Infant Care Fees
Toddler Care Fees
Preschool Fees
Fundraising Revenues - Infant
Fundraising Revenues - Preschool
Fundraising Revenues - Toddler
Grant Revenues - Infant
Grant Revenues - Preschool
Grant Revenues - Toddler
COEC Funds - Infant
COEC Funds - Toddler
Other Grant Funding

Total Revenues

Operating Expenses
Toddler Care Other Expense
Toddler Care Personnel Expense
Infant Care Other Expense
Infant Care Personnel Expense
Preschool Other Expense
Preschool Personnel Expense

Total Operating Expenses

Surplus / Deficit
Capital
Capital Outlay
Total Capital
Surplus / Deficit
Other Sources and Uses
Contributions
Transfer (To) From General Fund

Total Other Sources and Uses

Surplus / Deficit

2023 | 2022 | 2021 2020
Actual Budget Budget Budget Annual Budget Actual Actual Actual
YTD YTD Variance  Variance Budget Balance YTD YTD YTD
®) (%)
$ 13,932 $ 20,699 (6,767) -32.69% $ 82,104 $ 68,172 $ 13,380 $ 15,444 $ 19,888
34,081 30,515 3,566 11.69% 127,045 92,964 26,419 30,831 43,356
27,382 47,561 (20,179) -42.43% 154,820 127,438 37,824 38,078 41,268
20 - 20 NA 3,550 3,530 - - -
20 - 20 NA 5,000 4,980 - - -
20 - 20 NA 8,450 8,430 - - -
17,500 6,316 11,184 177.07% 15,000 (2,500) - - -
22,500 10,397 12,103 116.41% 20,600 (1,900) - - -
25,000 15,398 9,602 62.36% 21,600 (3,400) - - -
- 3,750 (3,750) -100.00% 15,000 15,000 15,000 25,579 39,233
- 3,750 (3,750) -100.00% 15,000 15,000 20,000 13,079 19,134
41,500 - 41,500 NA - (41,500) 35,000 29,654 39,987
181,955 138,386 43,569 31.48% 468,169 286,214 147,623 152,665 202,866
17,551 10,169 7,382 72.59% 43,322 25,771 11,936 10,329 12,190
50,580 64,352 (13,772) -21.40% 222,706 172,126 45,720 44,533 60,975
8,063 4,212 3,851 91.43% 20,958 12,895 4,435 4,742 4,133
40,587 33,969 6,618 19.48% 171,175 130,588 22,315 20,977 26,353
9,253 9,969 (716) -7.18% 41,980 32,727 12,505 10,168 7,522
45,470 44,721 749 1.67% 200,434 154,964 34,052 23,269 35,899
171,504 167,392 4,112 2.46% 700,575 529,071 130,963 114,018 147,072
10,451 (29,006) 39,457 -136.03% (232,406) (242,857) 16,660 38,647 55,794
- - - NA - - - - -
- - - NA - - - - -
10,451 (29,006) 39,457 -136.03% (232,406) 16,660 38,647 55,794
- - - NA - - - - -
- 29,006 29,006 100.00% 232,406 232,406 - . -
- 29,006 29,006 100.00% 232,406 232,406 - - -
$ 10,451 $ - $  (10451) NA $ - $ 232406 $ 16,660 $ 38,647 $ 55,794

Child Development revenues are $51,000 over budget. This is due to grant revenues. Operating expenses are $4,100 over budget due to Infant care scholarships, which are
grant funded. The program has not required funding from the General Fund in 2023.



Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

March 2023
| 2023 | 2022 | 2021 | 2020
Budget Budget Annual Budget
Actual YTD  Budget YTD Variance Variance Budget Balance Actual YTD  Actual YTD  Actual YTD
$) (%)
Water & Sewer Fund
Revenues
Mountain Village Water and Sewer $ 973,644 $ 911,236 $ 62,408 6.85% $ 3,738,251  $ 2,764,607 $ 878,373 $ 740,183 $ 678,576
Other Revenues 2,318 1,616 702 43.44% 8,650 6,332 2,015 2,334 998
Ski Ranches Water 93,297 93,586 (289) -0.31% 378,811 285,514 83,457 69,223 62,307
Skyfield Water 8,008 7,874 134 1.70% 41,217 33,209 6,496 5,883 5,273
Total Revenues 1,077,267 1,014,312 62,955 6.21% 4,166,929 3,089,662 970,341 817,623 747,154
Operating Expenses
Mountain Village Sewer 154,812 157,231 (2,419) -1.54% 730,687 575,875 155,483 156,255 134,381
Mountain Village Water 256,039 247,026 9,013 3.65% 1,194,300 938,261 248,412 194,341 239,053
Ski Ranches Water 2,946 21,958 (19,012) -86.58% 48,166 45,220 18,361 6,187 1,910
Contingency - - - NA 35,000 35,000 - - -
Total Operating Expenses 413,797 426,215 (12,418) -2.91% 2,008,153 1,594,356 422,256 356,783 375,344
Surplus / Deficit 663,470 588,097 75,373 12.82% 2,158,776 1,495,306 548,085 460,840 371,810
Capital
Capital Outlay 48,384 1,294,137 (1,245,753) -96.26% 4,953,318 4,904,934 55,342 25,174 46,103
Surplus / Deficit 615,086 (706,040) 1,321,126 -187.12% (2,794,542) (3,409,628) 492,743 435,666 325,707
Other Sources and Uses
Overhead Allocation Transfer (217,971) (217,971) - 0.00% (217,971) - (62,259) (56,192) (52,353)
Mountain Village Tap Fees - - - NA 245,000 245,000 16,516 56,944 -
Grants - - - NA 375,000 375,000 - - -
Ski Ranches Tap Fees - - - NA 5,000 5,000 - - -
Skyfield Tap Fees - - - NA 2,000 2,000 - - -
Sale of Assets - - - NA - - - - -
Transfer (To) From General Fund - - - NA - - - - -
Total Other Sources and Uses (217,971) (217,971) - 0.00% 409,029 627,000 (45,743) 752 (52,353)
Surplus / Deficit $ 397,115 $ (924,011) $ 1,321,126 -142.98% $ (2,385,513) $ (2,782,628) $ 447,000 $ 436,418 $ 273,354

Mountain Village water revenues are over budget in base water/sewer fees, excess usage and snowmaking fees. Ski Ranch and Skyfield water fees are in line with budget. Other revenues are over budget
in maintenance fees and water fines. TOT sewer (actual and accrued) expenditures are on budget. Mountain Village water expenses are over budget in personnel expenses and electricity. Ski Ranch
operations are under budget because of repairs, and employee costs. Capital costs are for Ski Ranches, regional sewer, meter purchases, and the new SCADA equipment.



Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

March 2023

Broadband Fund

Revenues
Cable TV User Fees
Internet User Fees
Other Revenues
Phone Service Fees
Total Revenues

Operating Expenses
Cable TV Direct Costs
Phone Service Costs
Internet Direct Costs
Broadband Operations

Total Operating Expenses

Surplus / Deficit

Capital
Capital Outlay

Surplus / Deficit

Other Sources and Uses
Sale of Assets

Transfer from General Fund

Transfer (To) From General Fund

Overhead Allocation Transfer
Total Other Sources and Uses

Surplus / Deficit

2023 [ 2022 | 2021 [ 2020
Budget Budget Budget Annual Budget
Actual YTD YTD Variance Variance Budget Balance  Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD
®) (%)
142,076 $ 147,635 $ (5,559) -3.77% $ 596,717 $ 454641 $ 143038 $ 242,034 $ 264,063
377,406 375,513 1,893 0.50% 1,514,005 1,136,599 360,579 326,098 287,317
3,745 6,135 (2,390) -38.96% 24,161 20,101 6,283 6,936 12,298
4,060 2,506 1,554 62.01% 11,071 7,326 4,124 7,405 9,711
527,287 531,789 (4,502) -0.85% 2,145,954 1,618,667 514,024 582,473 573,389
103,188 104,453 (1,265) -1.21% 415,923 312,735 102,175 210,327 221,238
2,317 2,035 282 13.86% 7,971 5,654 3,747 4,443 5,225
71,175 65,781 5,394 8.20% 272,521 201,346 63,644 39,356 71,391
115,910 264,441 (148,531) -56.17% 1,242,361 1,126,451 193,825 147,455 189,099
292,590 436,710 (144,120) -33.00% 1,938,776 1,646,186 363,391 401,581 486,953
234,697 95,079 139,618 146.84% 207,178 (27,519) 150,633 180,892 86,436
4,209 5,102 (893) -17.50% 222,000 217,791 19,804 21,123 281,555
230,488 89,977 140,511 156.16% (14,822) (245,310) 130,829 159,769 (195,119)
- - - NA - - - - -
- - - NA 225,263 225,263 (50,443) (51,344) (53,175)
- - - NA - - - - -
(210,441) (210,441) - 0.00% (210,441) - - - -
(210,441) (210,441) - 0.00% 14,822 225,263 (50,443) (51,344) (53,175)
20,047 $  (120,464) $ 140,511 -116.64% $ - $  (20,047) $ 80,386 $ 108,425 $  (248,294)

Video revenues and are under budget in residential user fees but over in bulk video fees. Internet revenues are over budget .5%. Phone service fees are over budget 62% and other
revenues are under budget in late payment fees, labor, and equipment rental. Broadband operating expenses are under budget in personnel costs due to vacancies and general
supplies. Capital expenses are for the fiber project and test equipment.



Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

March 2023
| 2023 | 2022 | 2021 | 2020 |
Actual Budget Budget Budget Annual Budget
YTD YTD Variance Variance Budget Balance  Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD
$) (%)
Telluride Conference Center Fund
Revenues
Beverage Revenues $ - - - NA $ - - $ - - -
Catering Revenues - - - NA - - - - -
Facility Rental - - - NA - - - - -
Operating/Other Revenues 14,551 - 14,551 NA - (14,551) - - -
Total Revenues 14,551 - 14,551 NA - (14,551) - - -
Operating Expenses
General Operations - - - NA - - - - -
Administration 42,387 30,425 11,962 39.32% 111,246 68,859 39,966 37,513 32,223
Marketing 25,000 25,000 - 0.00% 100,000 75,000 25,000 - 25,000
Contingency - - - NA - - - - -
Total Operating Expenses 67,387 55,425 11,962 21.58% 211,246 143,859 64,966 37,513 57,223
Surplus / Deficit (52,836) (55,425) 2,589 -4.67% (211,246) (158,410) (64,966) (37,513) (57,223)
Capital Outlay/ Major R&R 4,453 - 4,453 NA 20,000 15,547 - - -
Surplus / Deficit (57,289) (55,425) (1,864) 3.36% (231,246) (173,957) (64,966) (37,513) (57,223)
Other Sources and Uses
Damage Receipts - - - NA - - - - -
Insurance Proceeds - - - NA - - - - -
Sale of Assets - - - NA - - - - -
Transfer (To) From General Fund 57,289 55,425 1,864 3.36% 231,246 173,957 64,966 37,513 57,223
Overhead Allocation Transfer - - - NA - - - - -
Total Other Sources and Uses 57,289 55,425 1,864 3.36% 231,246 173,957 64,966 37,513 57,223
Surplus / Deficit $ - - - NA $ - 3 - $ - - -

Expenses for the year are HOA dues and contracted marketing expenses. Revenues reflect payment from TSG based on 2022 sales as outlined in the operating

agreement.



Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

March 2023

Affordable Housing Development Fund

Revenues
Contributions
Grant Proceeds
Rental Income
Housing Application Fees
Housing Mitigation Fees
Sales Proceeds

Total Revenues

Operating Expenses
Leased Properties
Operating Expenses
Norwood Property
Lot 644
Prospect Unit

Future Housing/Density Bank

Ilium Property expenses

RHA Funding

Debt Principal

Purchase/Resale Units
Total Operating Expenses

Surplus / Deficit
Other Sources and Uses

Transfer (To) From MAP
Loan Proceeds

Gain or Loss on Sale of Assets
Transfer (To) From General Fund - Sales Tax

Transfer (To) From VCA

Transfer (To) From General Fund (Other)

Total Other Sources and Uses

Surplus / Deficit

Expenses consist of HOA dues, Lot 644 expenses, Ilium property expenses, general operating costs, Norwood property expenses, and maintenance and utilities on town owned
properties. Operating expenses are under budget in personnel costs and professional services mainly due to the timing of expenditures. The Prospect unit expenses are exceeding
budget due to a special assessment which was originally scheduled to be assessed and was budgeted for December 2022. Future housing is under budget due to timing of expenses.
Debt service is under budget due to the timing of debt to be issued for the purchase of property.

2023 [ 2022 ] 20210 | 2020 |

Actual Budget Budget Budget Annual Budget
YTD YTD Variance  Variance Budget Balance  Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD

®) (%)

-3 -8 - NA $ - % - % -8 -8 -
- - - NA - - - - -
11,700 14,725 (3,025) -20.54% 46,800 35,100 14,180 8,823 8,708
750 603 147 24.38% 2,300 1,550 1,970 - -
- - - NA 250,000 250,000 - - -
- - - NA - - - - -
12,450 15,328 (2,878) -18.78% 299,100 286,650 16,150 8,823 8,708
- - - NA - - 3,780 5,670 5,400
21,635 29,914 (8,279) -27.68% 120,654 99,019 - - -
- - - NA 35,000 35,000 150 - -
643,055 664,640 (21,585) -3.25% 4,020,429 3,377,374 221 - -
70,792 39,989 30,803 77.03% 49,472 (21,320) 8,635 10,812 6,487
72,144 1,557,789 (1,485,645) -95.37% 8,025,000 7,952,856 26,595 16,086 16,475
15,815 - 15,815 NA - (15,815) - - -
B . - NA - - - 46,625 46,625
- 125,000 (125,000) -100.00% 500,000 500,000 - - -
- - - NA - - - 2,804 -
823,441 2,417,332 (1,593,891) -65.94% 12,750,555 11,927,114 39,381 81,997 74,987
(810,991) (2,402,004) (1,591,013) 66.24%  (12,451,455)  (11,640,464) (23,231) (73,174) (66,279)
- - - NA - - - - -
- - - NA 7,500,000 7,500,000 - (13,154) -
- - - NA - - - - -
445,234 401,428 43,806 10.91% 941,983 496,749 438,754 272,717 221,163
- - - NA - - - - -
- - - NA 4,075,025 4,075,025 - - -
445,234 401,428 43,806 10.91% 12,517,008 12,071,774 438,754 259,563 221,163
(365,757) $ (2,000,576) $ (1,634,819) 81.72% $ 65553 $ 431,310 $ 415523 $ 186,389 $ 154,884



Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

March 2023
2023 2022 2021 2020
Actual Budget Budget Budget Annual Budget
Village Court Apartments YTD YTD Var ($) Var (%) Budget Balance Actual Actual Actual
Operating Revenues
Rental Income $ 583,314 $ 575,705 $ 7,609 1.32% $ 2,342,208 $ 1,758,894 $ 562,212 $ 470,988 $ 577,973
Other Operating Income 30,993 20,798 10,195 49.02% 118,060 87,067 31,558 27,385 39,939
Total Operating Revenue 614,307 596,503 17,804 2.98% 2,460,268 1,845,961 593,770 498,373 617,911
Operating Expenses
Office Operations 47,394 66,176 (18,782) -28.38% 285,649 238,255 43,635 46,146 50,810
General and Administrative 44,485 49,885 (5,400) -10.82% 154,320 109,835 117,352 113,525 126,598
Utilities 124,209 85,226 38,983 45.74% 338,529 214,320 98,497 95,966 114,362
Repair and Maintenance 118,179 170,186 (52,007) -30.56% 671,992 553,813 113,967 134,773 137,156
Major Repairs and Replacement 30,386 54,752 (24,366) -44.50% 336,500 306,114 15,046 17,314 40,664
Contingency - - - NA 14,500 14,500 - - -
Total Operating Expenses 364,653 426,225 (61,572) -14.45% 1,801,490 1,436,837 388,497 407,724 469,590
Surplus / (Deficit) After Operations 249,654 170,278 79,376 47% 658,778 409,124 205,273 90,649 148,322
Non-Operating (Income) / Expense
Investment Earning - - - NA (50) (50) - ) (1,188)
Debt Service, Interest - - - NA 345,198 345,198 - 87,627 91,953
Debt Service, Fees (Cost of Issuance) - - - NA 135,000 135,000 - - -
Debt Service, Principal - - - NA 443,079 443,079 - - -
Total Non-Operating (Income) / Expense - - - NA 923,227 923,227 - 87,620 90,765
Surplus / (Deficit) Before Capital 249,654 170,278 (514,103) -301.92% (264,449) (514,103) 205,273 3,029 57,556
Capital Spending 432,100 450,000 17,900 3.98% 15,321,000 14,888,900 37,038 - 410
Surplus / (Deficit) (182,446) (279,722) 97,276 -34.78% (15,585,449) (15,403,003) 168,235 3,029 57,146
Other Sources / (Uses)
Transfer (To)/From General Fund (191,198) (191,198) - 0.00% (191,198) - (53,402) (43,640) (44,389)
New Loan Proceeds - - - NA 10,000,000 10,000,000 - - -
Sale of Assets - - - NA - - - - -
Grant Revenues - - - NA 10,000,000 10,000,000 - - -
Transfer From AHDF - - - NA - - - - -
Total Other Sources / (Uses) (191,198) (191,198) - 0.00% 19,808,802 20,000,000 (53,402) (43,640) (44,389)
Surplus / (Deficit) (373,644) (470,920) 97,276 -20.66% 4,223,353 4,596,997 114,833 (40,611) 12,757

Rent revenues are in line with budget. Rent revenues exceed 2022 revenues by 3.75% due to increased rents being phased in as leases are renewed. Other revenues are over budget 49% due mainly to investment income.
Office operations are under budget 28.4% primarily due to employee costs which will even out as the year progresses and technical support. General and administrative is under budget mainly in legal expenses. Ultilities are
over budget in water/sewer charges, waste disposal and electricity. Maintenance is under budget 30.6% primarily due to employee costs which will even out as the year progresses, sub-contract expenses, and snow removal.
MR&R expenses include carpet replacement, fiber installs, and appliances. Capital expenditures consist of costs related to Phase 1V.



Town of Mountain Village Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report

March 2023

Debt Service Fund

Revenues
Abatements
Contributions
Miscellaneous Revenue
Property Taxes
Reserve/Capital/Liquidity Interest
Specific Ownership Taxes

Total Revenues

Debt Service

2001/2011 Bonds - Gondola - Paid by contributions from TMVOA and TSG

2001/2011 Bond Issue - Interest
2001/2011 Bond Issue - Principal
2006/2014/2020 Bonds - Heritage Parking
2020 Bond Issue - Interest
2020 Bond Issue - Principal
Total Debt Service

Surplus / (Deficit)

Operating Expenses
Administrative Fees
County Treasurer Collection Fees
Total Operating Expenses

Surplus / (Deficit)

Other Sources and Uses
Transfer (To) From General Fund
Transfer (To) From Other Funds
Payment to Refunding Bonds Escrow
Proceeds From Bond Issuance

Total Other Sources and Uses

Surplus / (Deficit)

2023 2022 2021 2020
Budget Budget Annual Budget
Actual YTD Budget YTD Variance Variance Budget Balance Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD
® (%)

$ - - - NA $ - $ - % -8 -8 -
- - - NA 200,400 200,400 - - -

- - - NA - - - - -

223,228 216,780 6,448 2.97% 477,174 253,946 217,219 225,838 228,463

855 420 435 103.57% 2,001 1,146 100 100 1,110

5,082 6,339 (1,257) -19.83% 25,000 19,918 5,437 5,217 5,229
229,165 223,539 5,626 2.52% 704,575 475,410 222,756 231,155 234,802

R R R NA 65,400 65,400 R - R

R R R NA 135,000 135,000 R - R

R R - NA 86,480 86,480 R - R

N B - NA 375,000 375,000 B } B

- - - NA 661,880 661,880 - - -

229,165 223,539 5,626 2.52% 42,695 (186,470) 222,756 231,155 234,802
4,733 735 3,998 543.95% 3,182 (1,551) 681 495 288

6,697 7,085 (388) -5.48% 14,513 7,816 6,516 6,776 6,855

11,430 7,820 3,610 46.16% 17,695 6,265 7,197 7,271 7,143
217,735 215,719 2,016 0.93% 25,000 (192,735) 215,559 223,884 227,659
(5,082) (6,339) 1,257 -19.83% (25,000) (19,918) (5,437) (5.217) (5,229)

- - - NA - - - - -

- - - NA - - - - -

- - - NA - - - - -
(5,082) (6,339) 1,257 -19.83% (25,000) (19,918) (5,437) (5,217) (5,229)

$ 212,653 $ 209,380 $ 3,273 $ - $ (212,653) $ 210,122 % 218,667 $ 222,430



Agenda Item 8

A

MOUNTAIN V[LLAGE

INCORP.

TO: Mountain Village Town Council

FROM: Jim Loebe, Transit & Recreation Director; Paul Wisor, Town Manager
DATE: April 13, 2023

RE: Continued Discussion on the Importance of Managed Parking

Executive Summary: The Town has a parking supply shortage during peak days of the ski
season — namely, holidays, weekend, and large snow days. The lack of parking results in poor
visitor experience and reflects poorly on the Town as well as TSG. The Town has engaged the
services of a consultant, Walker Consultants, to evaluate its entire parking system. The April
worksession is a continuation of the parking discussion conducting by Council at its February
meeting. Telluride Ski & Golf will be present at the April meeting to listen to Walker
Consultants and to provide their perspective on parking solutions.

Overview

The Town of Mountain Village has a parking supply issue. Demand frequently exceeds supply
during the winter season. Large scale development projects in the near future, coupled with the
increasing popularity of the destination, will further strain the system. As currently structured,
revenues generated by the parking system generally cover operational expenses and produce
modest surpluses to perform routine maintenance and small-scale capital improvements. However,
current revenues are insufficient to contemplate a meaningful capital expansion of the parking
system. Also, additional revenues from increasing rates or migrating currently free parking facilities
to a paid model may not be sufficient to fully cover the debt service for capital expansion of the
parking system.

In order to address parking needs in the short term, tools available include adjusting rates, costs,
and certain policies to fit current market dynamics. Such changes, in conjunction with new funding
strategies, will enable the Town to expand its parking supply. Other changes in areas such as
signage and wayfinding, enforcement, technology, marketing, messaging, and operations will help to
create a parking system that is more dynamic, flexible, and more well suited for long-term needs.
Further, the implementation of additional and more robust transportation demand management
(TDM) strategies and options will help to lessen the need for new parking and alleviate traffic
congestion in the long term.

At its February meeting, Walker Consultants, the consulting firm engaged by the Town, presented
an overview of the Town’s parking challenges as well as possible solutions. Walker Consultants will
again be presenting to Council at its April meeting. The presentation is attached hereto.

Currently, the Town and Telluride Ski & Golf are parties to an Open Space Conveyance Agreement
which provides, in part, the Town cannot charge for parking without TSG’s consent. In light of the
fact a parking solution would consist of imposing or adjusting parking rates, TSG will be participating

1



in the April worksession to provide their perspective on paid-for parking and other financial solutions
to the community’s parking issues.



-

e PR

Town of Mountain Village: .
Parking and Transportation |
Management

Presentation to Town Council
April 20, 2023



WHY MANAGED PARKING IS IMPORTANT FOR EVERYONE

Access for all Easier for Increased Growth in sales
parkers in the customers to merchant tax that can be
community access businesses revenues used to reinvest

WALKER CONSULTANTS




PEER RESORT & COMMUNITY BENCHMARKING

[ : (¥ snowbasin

BRECK *fn

MOUNTAIN

BRECKENRIDGE = pa | s TOWN OF VA”_;
@ YHEPE  steaniboat

ASPEN 00 v
@SNOWMASS@ T
’ PARK CITY — W].ntfir
4535. St
ey (DARK CITY|
CITY OF W
ASPEN

WALKER CONSULTANTS




PEER RESORT & COMMUNITY PRICING

Key findings:

WALKER CONSULTANTS

Comparable parking facilities charge more on
average than Mountain Village.

Most peer facilities have tiered pricing models
where the most convenient parking facilities and/or
parking structures have higher rates than lots
further away.

Rates vary between the weekend and weekdays.

Hourly parking rates were, on average, about 2x
more than Mountain Village.

Many peer locations do not offer overnight parking.

AVERAGE DAILY RATES FOR
CLOSE-IN/PREMIUM PARKING

Weekday Average: S20
Weekend Average: $26
Highest Observed: S50

OVERNIGHT PARKING RATES
(WHERE OFFERED)

A44 A44

Range of Rates: $35 - S60

4




North Village Ceﬁ?egarking | %
A\ a %Y £

i ) %
) _ il

Inapir

afo
arking

Vel
= o
Pawmg Garage "
o
d‘*“! 1"I1ogrlll| /

at Mourtan
Willage .




PROPOSED NEW TIERED RATE STRUCTURE

$ ECONOMY  Meadows Lot

SS  PREFERRED Gondola Garage

Heritage Garage
North & South Village Lots

W
a2,
W

PREMIUM

PERMIT ONLY  Airport (R) Lot




COMMUTER/EMPLOYEE PERMITS

* New permit option

* Low price and equitable access for employees who live
outside the Town

* Low cost option for employees during the winter season
* Proof of employment required within TMV
* Valid in Gondola Garage and Meadows Lot as space permits

e Carpooling and sharing of permit cost amongst riders
possible and should be encouraged

» Cost set to encourage carpooling or other transit options

* Permit is transferable

WALKER CONSULTANTS




PROPOSED CHANGE